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Twelve major commerc 1 port.s serve California's ocean-borne 
commerce. See Chart 1. Toget:her, California's commercial 

s handle near million tons of cargo each year. In 
1980, in the midst of a general recession, California's four 
largest ports -- Los Angeles, Long Beach, Oakland, and San 
Francisco -- generated over $160 million in revenues and realiz 
nearly $75 million net income before taxes. Expanding trade 

th the industrial s of the Pacific Rim, especially 
Japan, will boost Cali 'sports' traffic through the next 
century. 

commercial transportation -- the so-called 
"1 ses to further increase trade through 
California's The land-bridge combines harbor delivery 

th 1 carr across the North American continent, 
el costs associated with tr~nsport of goods through the 
Panama Canal. traffic predominantly flows from west 

east: when it te s mid-continent, it is termed 
" traff fortuitous location of California's 

s, convenient to rail connections reaching most Eastern and 
st , will enlarge their business as land-bridge 

grows. 2 

The ion of California's ocean-borne commerce is not 
Some ports, by reason of their location 

o facil s, not share in increased trade. Others 
may themse s better suited to non-commercial recreational 
or tourism uses, be unable to make the necessary adjustments 
to exploit these opportunities. Should California's ports expand 
too fast, incurring debts in the process, they may price 



themselves out of the Pacific trade and lose business to 
, Seattle-Tacoma, or Vancouver. Finally, while port 

contribute to regional development, it can also place 
l, s unbearable burdens on 1 in structure. 

Port Governance and Finance 

Ports California are located on state coastal ies 
to cities and counties by the Tidelands Trust Act of 1911. 

As a result, commercial ports in California are municipally 
Management of the ports is the responsibility of local 

governments; this responsibility is general di charged by port 
execut s le to city councils and commissions. 

Cali a's ports are among the most successful public 
enterprises in the nation; none of the larger ports receive tax 
subsidies. A few generate substantial net comes. Some experts 
claim that California's more-efficient larger ports could realize 
even greater financial success if they pursued joint ventures 

th lessees in a more aggressive fashion. 

The Tidelands Trust Act (Public Resources Code Sec. 6301 et 
s that cities may invest their port incomes, if any, 

in port-re activjties. Cit s which own s cannot 
use port revenues for other expenditures, even if ir ports 
accumulate surp s revenues. As a result, port operations are 
insulated from political interference by city governments -- but 
at some cost to municipal budgetary flexibility. 

In fact, some ports have accumulated s z 
Port of Los Angeles, for example, has been ab 

le reserves. The 
to finance 

s the Cabrillo Recreational Area out of 
internally generated revenues. Other c s s port 
revenues in s to protect harbor ronment and in 

ional campaigns. 

Questions of interest to the committee are: 

• Are restrictions on port-revenue expenditures 
a valid constraint on municipalities? 

• Under what conditions, if any, ld port 
revenu s made accessible to municipal s? 

• priorit s established for rt 
authorit s e~joy surplus revenues? Shou 
reserves be required in today's uncertain 

environment? 



• 

• 

• Should s be more aggressive in ioint venture 
and lease agreements with lessees, taking larger 
risks pass ly realizing greater returns? 

r-Port Competition and Cooperation 

Each California a unique structure a "mission" 
responding to its history, location, market forces, and local 
government Ports can be evaluated only on an 
individual ss, compelling reasons exist for 
examining ships. Federal agencies, for 
example, have expressed concern that port~s on a regional basis 
may over-invest in extremely costly, duplicative capital plant 
(e.g., container cranes), threatening their financial viabili 

California 1 s s enj a measure of competition within a 
cooperative framework. All major ports (except Humboldt) belong 
to the California Association of Port Authorities (CAPA) • CAPA 
helps the ports avoid "price wars" by coordinating the setting of 
tariffs. It also provides polit 1 representation for the 
ports. 

CAPA, however, 
s own plans 

opportunities. 
planning 
Governments (SCAG) 
(ABAG) , to develop 

p that take 

The "2020 Plan 11 

state . 

does not plan the ports. Each port makes 
lopment based on perceived market 

recently have ports worked with regional 
s, like Southern California Association of 
and Association of Bay Area Governments 

ive land-use and transportation 
account the collective needs of several 

proposed by the Ports of Los Angeles and Long 
s joint-planning activity that incorporates 

and economic development elements. 
, 2020 Plan is limited to the 

California's two dominant ports. It 
s of other ports in the region or the 

for institutionalized regional or 
Some cite federal studies and research 

a to demonstrate that over-investment is 
s le others stagnate. They suggest 

term, economies of scale associated with the 
s-Long Beach ports -- for example, 

ilities -- could gradually draw 
, requiring the Bay Area ports 

go out of business. 
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Other experts disagree. They believe competition amona the 
ports best serves the public interest. They foresee 
anti-competitive cartelization as the only possible outcome of 
mandated planning. According to these experts, not only would 
carteli zat cause port-11se fees to rise, but additional layers 
of bureaucracy would be required to carry out institutionalized 

planning without any assurance of public accountabili 

f interest to the committee are: 

• Do long-term trends promise a "shakeout" 
among California's port_s without req·ionc:1 
or statewide intervention? 

• Is there an appropriate role for institut 
alized port planning on either a regional or 
stat.E~wide basis? 

• Short of legjslating institutionalized port 
planning, is there other action the Legislature 
m1g'ht take to allay port failures in a 
competitive marketplace -- without foreqoing 
the fits of competition? 

Trad~ and Regional Development Issues_ 

Port growth could be a mixed blessing r lnd-users 
ippers and trading firms -- and for local governments. On the 

one hand, efficient, state-of-the-art ilities allow ships to 
rapid turn-arounct from arrival to depArture. Goods can 

idly reach their destination , :• ~actor decisive to a 
nq agent's dec is io!l to usP on cr ,mother port. 

Additionally, while ports themselves are increasing 
capital-intensive, requiring less labor, port development could 
1 ead to sed commerr:ial activity in surrm1nd1.ng communi ties, 
generat jobs and tax revenues.improvements. 

other hand, port growth is not necessarily synonymous 
with ef ciency. Although significant s-of-scale 
can be assoc with increa port size, this may not always 
be case. Some of Californ 's ports are approaching physical 
sizes and cargo capaci ies for which there are no precedents. If 
any inefficienc s inhere to these large entities, the cost f 

use could actually rise. 

Port development could impose on surrounding communities 
unwelcome external costs -- falling land values, substantial 
reauirements for "buffer zones" between port il s and 

ident al hnusi , hiqher levels of air and water pol ion, 

4 
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~ and increased traffic congestion. These potential hazards to 
quality-of-life require mitigation. 

f interest to the committee: 

compet 

• Should 
engage 
(Have 

s 

ired to keep California's ports 
with other Pacific Coast ports? 

ividually or collectively 
and promotional activit s 

s been surveyed to determine their 
California World Trade Corrunission? 

development be incorporated in 
to ensure that continued vitality 

s is not purchased at the expense of 
surrounding communities? 

e If ports are to be integrated into a "bigger 
regional lopment picture," what agency or 
agenc s should be delegated to facil te that 

? 
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CALIFORNIA'S PORTS: 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

Los Angeles, California 
October 25, 1983 

CHAIRWOMAN GWEN fJ!OORE: I would like to thank the Port 

of Los Angeles for graciously allowing the Comn1ittee to use its 

wonderful facilities for this hearing. 

Operating California ports is a s0rious business. There 

is a real challenge facing California ports. Never be have 

our ports contested so seriously with other states and provinces 

for a share of the world's shipping trade. Never before has our 

state's industry, engaged in contest for global preeminence, 

counted so heavily on the efficiency of its ports. California is 

a trading "nation" and it relies on its ports. 

That is vlhy is in the interest of all Californians 

for California's ports, individually and collectively, to be kept 

healthy and capable of handling our state's ever expanding 

commerce. 

Experts on port management., including those of you here 

today, ffer on precise role the state should play to assure 

the continuing vitali of its ports. Some of you advocate 

1 or s port planning, to ensure that all our ports 

oy commercial ity. Others of you favcr voluntary 

cooperation among ports. In fact, the two approaches may be 

complimEmtary. 



This Corrmittee, charged with considering legis 

to the commercial operations of Californ 's ports, 

to ing from you about these and other 

concerns. We arE here to learn from you, the the 

state can help California's ports' leaders in the growth of 

mar commerce. 

I'd like to introduce my colleague, who represents this 

area, Assemblyman Dave Elder. 

Our f st tness is Dr. Willard T Price from the School of 

Business and Public Administration of the University of 

Welcome Dr. Price. 

DR. WILLARD PRICE: Thank you very much. As 

fie. 

Chairwoman said, I am Will Price. I am an associate fessor in 

the School of Business and Public Administration at the 

Universi cf the Pa,-ifi.c, as well as an adjunct research 

ssociate the Institute of Marine and Coastal Studies at the 

Univers of Southern California. I've been last 

1 of e of ich I was a Professor the USC 

USC's Sea Grant Program to study sea 

I sited and intervi managers 

and down West Coast. I recently coordinated a conference 

this room, through the University of Southern Cali , to 

a seminar on research in seaport management and rela 

rna transportation, with academics from across country. A 

of se ngs can be made available to the 

2 
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I want to bring to you a wi.de perspective on seaport 

management j ssues based on my essent.ial concept uf seaports as 

public enterprises, that is relatively independent agencies with 

significant public policy implications. As you know, the major 

California ports are owned by the citizens of the communities 

which they reside or v.re connect.E~d to. And we wculd expect the 

m'lners, the citizens, to have control over port planning and 

development decisions through their commissioners or board 

members. I have argued before that these owners ought to have 

the most concern for the planning and development decisions 

facing them rather than any of the jssues within the purview of 

the service delivery or operation of the port system itself. 

Financial decisions, of course, are highly dependent upon 

development choices and as such are important choices for the 

political leadership of ports. 

My view of the critical issues facing ports might be 

summarized as follows: 

(1) An international recesslon has affected all ports, 

and certa some more seriously than others. A~ we come out of 

this recession and begin to realize the trade increases 

predicted, which ports will benefit from those increased cargo 

amendments? Will they be big ports or small ports, north por~R 

or ports, or any other categorization you're interested in 

2) Some s continue to seek new cargo movements and 

neces development in the facp of limited space and more 

3 



difficult transportation, implications, and regulations. My 

s s is, re is space available and where are the 

J implications lessened across the California 

coas ine? As most le know, there will a decreas role 

for federal government in the dredging program with the 

1, not yet law to raise revenues through user fees on 

customers. These feHs may not seriously af 

Cali a s but they may present a serious hurdle for some 

smal r ports already burdened by cargo insufficiency, limited 

depth, and small metropolitan areas. The continuation of 

maritime business, though certainly desirable as the Chairwoman 

indicated in her opening remarks, is testing environmental 

limits, including congestion and noise near residential areas. 

well be decreasing public access and use of the valuable 

v1aterfront space 

(3) nally, what disposition should occur for surplus 

revenues t result in srune ports? The question is such 

revenues ought t:o be targeted toward more development. Is 

deve 

terminal 

'l'O 

necessary? It appears to me that an excess amount of 

available California at this t 

ss 

of answers based on 

these issues, I don't propose a formative set 

political values that I may hold or any 

research t I've completEd. Instead, I support an publ 

debate the communities themselves on the role of their ports. 

I would t ~e has been 1 tle 



• 

• 
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also has been little evidence in the past of interest by the 

federal or state government regar<Hng questions such as the 

success or dif of California ports, the trends in cargo 

distribution among ports, or questions about regional or state 

planning for the use of port resources. Possibly a very 

appropriate forum for such public discussion is the cities 

themselves. At the moment I see no reason for the larger ports 

to receive additional federal and state aid; they might even 

resist such aid as they would likely resist any further 

regulatory intervention in their planning process. 

But further, after my conversations with many port 

managers, I am convinced most ports would desire even more 

independence from their city governments. The question that :::: 

have is whether such horne-rule is desirable for seaport agencies. 

They might very well seek this independence through the creation 

of more separate 1 districts like those already established 

in California: San Diego, Port Hueneme, Stockton, Sacramento, 

and Humboldt. But before I continue in this direction, let me 

ly reflect on your Committee's concern regarding ports. You 

most certainly are interested in stimulating trade through 

Cali ports. But there are many social objectives other 

than the basic economic advantage of more trade. 

I expect that we all want California to be competitive 

with West Coast ports. We are fairly successful at the 

moment, but we must recognize as well the importance of the 

5 



Seattle-Tacoma area. It has great advantages in geography, water 

depth, and rail connection to the Midwest. Any space limitations 

that might ex1st in Seattle at the moment appear to be absorbed 

the Tacoma area. And, as some of you know, there has already 

been conversation among the people in the Seattle area about the 

possible formation of a metropolitan or a King County port 

authority in th~t area. On the West Coast, the Port of 

Vancouver, British Columbia, has demoustrated great success in 

moving cargo and in fact is moving a substantial amount of coal 

to the Pacific Rim. 

Possibly, t.he quest.ion ·that you're begging is whether 

ifornia ports could attract increased cargo movements by a 

more efficient allocation of facilities and resources across the 

regions or across the entire state. The issue that needs to be 

u.ddressed i.s vrhether an~' advantage of competition bet\veen the 

ts cCluld be overcome by the efficiency of a statevlide port 

plan. Many smaller eastern states already operate at the state 

level, Maryland Port Authority, New York, New Jersey Port 

Authority, South Carolina, etc. The question there is whether a 

1 plan would in fact be the natural preference of shippers 

who arE served by a state plan. I'm not convinced of that. But 

would such a plan also consider the needs of smaller ports, those 

that I a~ having increasing concern about, San Di 

Hueneme, Redwood City, Richmond, Stockton, Sacramento, Humboldt. 

Are we 1nterested in s imulating economic activity those 

lities as contra ted with the larger ports? 

6 



More specifically, what issues might the state a.ddress? 

Clearly the state could began to discuss the idea ~f a statewide 

seaport planning effort, however structured. That is n very 

interesting though controversjal policy alternative which I would 

just love to observe. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Now that you 1 ve thrm,m that out 

there, why don't you tell us more specifically what the 

controversy is. 

MR. PRICE: Let me go through the rest of the 

presentation and see how much of that comes out in there and then 

we can respond to that at the end. 

CHAIRWOMAN liWORE: All right. 

MR. PRICE: Another action for the state would be to 

assist the port-devt~lopment procvss directly through legislation 

and/or regulatory change to fast-track projects. I prefer the 

concept of fast-tracks or setting deadlines for the permitting 

process. I envi that would be very popular legislation for 

almost all parties concerned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: It was. 

MR. PRICE: Pardon? I'm talking about parties at 

local port state could encourage zegional port 

authorit s to on regional planning, particu~a.rly in the 

San Pedro the San Francisco Bay area. There are methods of 

• 1 reg1.ona .. and cooperat~on already in place in the San 

Francisco area and certainly between the ports of L.A. and Long 



t any region&l institutionalization. We can a 

lative adva.nt of reg l planning without ng ional 

it s. That is an issue that has 

I'm very interested in seeing discussed. 

written on and 

The state could certainly provide development grants to 

a compet_i i ve position and/ or economic devc of 

se large or small ports in the state of Cali Again, 

I wou t.I~.flt_' s probably not needed for the success or 

lity of J ports, or tc accomplish any l 

object ve. 

Finally, ports ca11 be governed at different levels. 

Local cities c n establisl. departments, and that's what we have 

quite deliberately in the state of California wi the 

larger cities. Spec 1 port. harbor districts can serve v.rider 

s when the interest of the port goes beyond c~ 

elf; we examples of tha~ in California ports 

and tha is t al method in Oregon and 

There is nc auht that states could assume owner 

irtvol ved in lhc activities of financing and/or plann 

or 

the 8; at is ff:-a:::.ible alternative. That~ is very cornmon, 

s ' said be , in the East; the question is 

le. There is also no 

system for ownership, plann 

, cuu1 he developed, as is the case in other 

the world, includi~g Canada. Canada has 

8 
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forth on how much central control to have at ir ports and I 

would argue that they are going to increase the decentralizat1on 

of their ports. But, of course, this iH not the traditional 

A.Il1erican way and I do not envision t~he politics deciding on a 

national port system. Nonetheless, some years back the General 

Accounting 0 ice did propose in a document several alternative 

ways for new involvement by the federal government in the seaport 

question. 

My expectations on this government issue are as follows: 

(1) Cities will want to keep ownership of these ports and provide 

the best opportunity for those citizens most affected by the port 

to have a meaningful contribution to the planning and development 

process. (2) States, this state, will net necessarily seek any 

significant statewide authority because the benefit 1s just not 

clear. (3) There 

intervention to the 

hopefully to 

, a regional focus may be 

1 allocation of facilit1es and 

California's share of the trade market. 

But my fear is that such regionalization, caused either 

corporately or untarily, by the courts themselves, or by 

poli direction from the state (I have certainly argued for 

such regionaliz 

the local residents 

harbors. 

elsewhere), will have negative impacts on 

c s who 2re 1n close proximity to the 

do favor the independence of seaports, but with the 

recognit s independence can be va1ied across fferent 

9 



is 

of 

po i y ~reas. To make a 

i sues 

ing and deve 

n,~coqnize the need for moderate i 

I r 

to the management of seaports and the de 

T 

f 

of 

f seaports and ce to customers. 

1 11 s 

you wj_sh. 

at that point and ta s now or 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAVE ELDER: Dr. I I'll a 

1 t L s about ~an Pedro Bay. For 38 years, Thomas 

wanted to merge port and I guess that n:ason I 

I could to 

all of 

the 

as much say 

Port of 

, I 

govc,rn 

t i.es. 

indus 

my 

as 

concer 

as have 

ports in my district, so 

to that from 

and the peop 

possibly could have 

ar:d 

woul 

to 

t 

and 

the 

to 

done 

Port of Los 

a very 

lntE!rest to both 

be be very 

tht:: area. 

in San Diego, 

an down I 

So that 

would 

what went on in the 

les. If you 

of 

even c:ons 

in 

San peop Beach, even il 

matter 1. t:o would have moved 

inste vi t out to 

li 



That's on the first cut. The second cut is that I think 

the competition between the two ports is extremely important, 

that it means that cargo is sought vigorously by the management 

of both ports. And the natural fact is that if it doesn't wind 

up in Long Beach, it winds up in Los Angeles~ if Los Angeles 

doesn't get it, then Long Beach does. The fact is that the 

region is better served and that competition has worked fairly 

well: 85 percent of the tra in this state goes through these 

two ports. As far as the state's involvement is concerned, I 

think San Francisco is a good example. At one time, thE! state of 

Californja did administer San Francisco and ft it with a legacy 

of debt somewhere around fi million dollars. They are still 

trying to figure out how to pay off. And the stultification that 

resulted from the insensitivity of the Sacramento bureaucracy, as 

it relates to San Francisco, was a disaster. The fourth point 

that I might make is , according to Cornell University, it 

takes 16 and seven months to qet a federally funded core 

project going and done. I think a more prudent course of action 

is the course of act that the Port of Long Beach has opted 

, and that's to do their own capital projects. That's why 

to reserves for capital imp1.ovements. Other than 

that I would say you made some good points. 

MR. PRICE: I agree with most of your points, too. 

CHAIRNOMAN MOORE: Now that v1e 've heard i'lll the reasons 

against state 

in favor of some 

ing, why don't you tell rne, is there anything 

of statewide planning for ports? 
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competitive advantage between Long Beach and Los T-mgeles or San 

Francisco and Oakland. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm surprised that there are not any 

research studies that would support. stat8's involv~uent or 

potential involvement in the planning for ports. Few 

developments have been around as long as ports have and it would 

seem to me that there ought to be or would have been some. 

MR. PRICE: I think the answer comes do\<11.< to political 

values and not down to a general question of overall efficiency. 

ASSEMBLYrt'lAN ELDER: Are you familiar with Megatrends, 

which talks about the fact that decentrallzeti.on seems to be 

going on more and more in terms of our entire society? And you 

touched on that a little bit, commenting on the Canadian 

experience. It occurs to me that one of the big advantages in 

terms of having the ports doing their own planning is that if you 

have 12 ports in California doing their planning, it's not likely 

that they all will produce a catastrophe at any one given moment. 

You spread the sk, as it were, among all of them, so that 

Cali is not led by the fact that somebody might make 

a mistake. It ses the likelihood that a grave planning 

error 11 not be made. That's one of the principal advantages 

that I think shou discussed in terms of \.rhat Long Beach 

tr to and what Los Angeles tries to do. It's well to have 

12 ports vying for the cargo, as opposed to Seattle, where 

oftentimes and depending upon who is gover~or, you have a 

13 
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rise or fa]l on whether you have that kind of governor or not. 
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a better shot in aligning cargo in California when you've got 
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I think corr,hine advantages of having a World Trade 

ss going and representing the whole state vis-a-vis 

r count1. . 
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c0untry for the last few years, talks about decen~ralization. I 

think that is model and that's probably what's going to 

prevent us from making a fatal planning error at the state level. 

ASSEHBLYWOMAN MOORE: That 1 s another he<:Jring and another 

debate. 

fv'!.R. PRICE Let me just add something to that 

decentralization question. I know of the interPst in 

decentralization in governments, that's clear. But we have a lot 

of evidence of centralization in the private sector, larger 

aggregations of ownership. My question is whether that's going 

to happen to the seaport industry in California. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I.et me ask you somethinq. We talk 

about regional planning, and we have specifically been talkinq 

about the bvo ports that are of particular interest to Mr. Elder. 

But as we are looking at things on a statewide basis, what about 

the smaller ports?. What about some kind of regional planning 

for some of the smaller ports, who seem to have far more serious 

problems at this point than the 

Ports of Los Ange s 

MR. PRICE: 

Long Beach? 

needs a lot of attention. I'm really 

worr about the smaller ports in California. I think the 

viability is at the edge and I'm not sure in another five or ten 

that we 11 have 12 ports in California. So, certainly, 

, conversation, discussion would be very helpful. In 

fact, ity of Southern Californ , next April, plans to 
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en a conference i the Sacramento/Stockton area on the 

questlvn of sw.u.ll po:r~:.s, ~~in<:;le cargo port.s, 11 spec i 

if you 

at 

11. 

CHAIRWO~JI._N MOORE: Hhat about thf~ user fee? Ho"'t does 

fit smaller ports and how it \'lOuld it be u ? 

MR. PRIC~: I don't know if you want to open up the 

stion of user fees because there is ... 

II , 

CHAIRWOf·IAN MOORE: HE:ll we're he:ce to 

want tc know a little bit about ... 

and we just 

MR. PRICE: It certa1nly appears that any p of 

legislation at the federal level \rllich does not have special 

sion f0r support of smaller ports wjll in fact di 

inst smal ports, because they will have to raise a 

substant l of money to cover their own dredging. Most smaller 

up a reverse equation. They end up with a need 

for monies for dredging and smaller amount cargo movements 

to tax. Ports t have large depths and large movements 

are the cf Most of the legislation that's been 

discussed has been real risky for smaller ports unless there is 

special ~Lon tor dealing with that issuP. 

ASSFMBLYMPJ'! ELDER: On the point of dredging, I just 

can't see the ustification to what's being proposed 

Sacramento. 1at i $91 million or something like that. 

1\_ccord to se nur:~bers, they're doing 1, 700,000 tons. I just 

cannot s e j stl icat for t at all. There are ing to 
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be more justifications for the user fees because you spend that 

kind of money and it eventually attracts the attention of the 

federal qovernment. 

MR. PRICE: V.lell, we have to ask the question of whether 

we're interested in all the ports of this nation or just the ones 

that are more financially viable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: I think t.hat the question of the 

viability of the ports is something that has to be determined by 

their locations, it's not something that we can by fiat 

determine. I mean I think they should rise or fall on the basis 

of what happens in their regions. You can't say that 

Port Hueneme should have an inordinately higher rate of growth in 

cargo than it does. That's going to be determined by the 

population of s hinterland its rail access, and a number of 

things which we don't control, at least n0t in the Legislature. 

As far as L.A. County is concerned, it seems to me to make 

imminent sense to put the cargo here, because this is where the 

population center is. To spend $91 million on the dredging of of 

the Sacramento port area is lunacy. The user fees are going to 

be paid for by rest of the ports in the state that have to 

move some cargo. And that is counter-productive in terms of the 

total st of world trade. 

MR. PRICE: Thank you anything else? 

CHAIRWO~ffiN MOORE: One last thing, do you have 

information regarding 1 I guess maybe \ve '11 save this for some of 

the people, I want to know about their surplus of revenues. 

17 



MR. PRICE: I don't have detailed information. Thank 

CHAIRWO.r.t'tAN MOORE: We're going to move to t 

rnance. Our first witness under governance is the president 

of the Los Angeles Harbor Commission, l\1s. Gene Kaplan. 

MS. GENE KAPLAN: Madame Chairwoman, ~1r. Elder, ladies 

gentlemen, we welcome all who are interested in port 

management and development as it affects the commerce of the 

state. We in this chamber havf' that as a cornmon bond of 

and a common goal, toward which I'm sure we'll move as s 

hearing progresses today. I myself am vitally interested in 

hearing what the other witnesses will have to say. I'm 

personally proud to represent my colleagues on the 

st 

Los Angeles Board of Harbor Commissioners. Five of us are here, 

in spirit and one in fact, me. We are appointed the 

of our city, Tom Bradley, with the approval of our city 

council. In the varying number of years each of us s on 

our ssion, one of the strongest features of our modus 

has been our keen interest in and insistence on public 

ion. Public hearings are a frequent occurrence in this 

chamber. We hope our own experience in hosting them will to 

Committee's success in holding this one today. 

much. 

you 

CHAIRWOMAN ~JI.OORE: Thank you very much for your comments 

again allowing us to use your ili 
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MS. KAPLAN: You are most \'lelcome. 

CHAIRWOMJI~ fv100RE: Mr. C. Robert Lungs let. 

JI.1R. C. ROBERT LANGSLET: Good morning Madame 1rwoman 

and l•1embers of Committee. I'm C. Robert Langslet, Pres 

of the Board of Harbor Commissioners for the City of Long Beach. 

First, I want to echo welcoming remarks of my colleague from 

the Port of Los Angeles, Ms. Gene Kaplan, and say that the Port 

of Long Beach js very pleased to be here to participate in 

your hearing. 

CHAIRHOMAN MOORE: Is it any indication of your 

cornpe tion that you were sitting two seats from her? 

MR. LONGSLET No, I would be more than happy to sit 

next to Gene, as I've done many times. I might add, since you 

brought that up, that there is competition between our two ports, 

which I think is healthy. But I al~" vrant to 1nt out that 

there are a 

which we 

venture. I 

together 

hand 

1 rail 

of things that we are doing together, in 

One of the most important today is 

we're working on together, as a joint 

's one of the big things about our two 

t that we can have competition and we can work 

it to done. That's a very important thing 

our system and the way we work here. 

I'd like to briefly outline the structure of our Board 

Harbor 

We're 

s 

ted by 

s. We also ha.ve five members on our board. 

mayor of Long Beach and then confirmed by 
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ci conLciJ. We're u.ppointed for a six-year term we 

have possi 1 , if the mayur so desires, of us an 

dd s term. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE; That's pretty much most 

are e shed throughout the state, 

t ci council confirms. 

MR. LANGSLET: Yes, I believe that's r counr~on. 

However, ours just changed within the last few to 

that, the manager !"ade the appointment but he dec 

it on the ba1 where the mayor would do I is 

more ) . The manager is a professional runs 

ci e Comrrission appointments are pol 1 and ~ 

>~ 

shou be with the mayor city council. 

That's t is now. We are appointed a red 

C' 

"' ar term. Most of us have been very success 1, 

visual people within our communi At the sent 

we attorneys on our ss 

former s s of Long Beach Bar Association. We a 

sident ~nd an auto dealer. I'm a ier 

ot col , I1r. Houser, j s a \vas 

t recent and has only been on ss a 

sh between our and our 

staff I a f directors We as 

ss1.uners set the policy for the Harbor Commission, 

r sta if i:ake er runs the organi 
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are the final authority on the operation of the Harbor Commission 

and the Port of Beach. If you have any questions I'd be 

happy to answer you. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much for your 

presentation. 

HR. LANGSIJET: Thank you very much. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Now we get into port planning. We 

have Dr. E. L. Perry from the Port of Los Angeles and the 

friendly competition, James H. McJunkin, the executive director 

of the Port of Long Beach. They were sitting next to each other. 

Since we've only got the one podium why don't we just take one at 

a time. We had put two of you together so that, if there 

were questions, you both could respond to them. 

MR. ROY PERRY: Thank you Madame Chainvoman and 

Assemblyman Elder. I'm Roy Perry, executive director of the Port 

of Los Angeles. My colleague from next door is Jim McJunkin. 

I'm going to you a slide presentation this morning, a joint 

presentation of the two ports. We flipped the coin this morning 

and it's my turn to it. I will be the one making the 

sentation ports. 

We're certa glad to have the opportunity of having 

your Committee giving you a little rundown on the 

cooperative that has gone between the Port of Los 

Angeles and Port of Long Beach. I think that Commissioner 

told you a 1 bit ago that we do have quite a number 

?1 



of ect that we are jointly working on. Rail and road access 

problems, and the intermodel facility are underway right now. 

The Port uf Los Angeles and Long Beach have 

that we are joint occupants of a part of the Coast of 

Cali ia known a::: San Pedro Bay. And it's virtually impossible 

for one of us to do anything in the land development area without 

the other. The logical projection of that assumption 

or that analysis is that we get together and jointly plan 

development f the San Pedro Bay. Mr. McJunkin and his staff and 

my staff and I have been doing that now for the last le of 

years on what we call the "20/20 Plan" for the San Pedro 

s is basically a Corps of Engineers plan is jointly 

by the two ports. Our staffs, the Corps of Engineers, and 

the regulatory agencies are all putting their input into s 

plan; we think it will work. You're looking now at a 

of the San Pedro Bay, you can see the break water that 

s Beach and Los Angeles. s the ma entrance 

just 

the Los Angeles Harbor, the main channel i 

completed dredging through minus 45 feet 

i the landfill at this location -- about 190 acres. 

sis the 'complex. That being San Pedro Bay, that's 

we have to work with, that's what \ve're trying to plan. 

Containezizatio~ could be termed a transportation 

we've 

revolution, ra than a change in technology. ization 

has thb way that we look at cargo, way we 
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cargo, the way we develop ports, and the way actually charge the 

system for our revenue. Containerization spawns another thing 

that you will hearing about more and more called the 

intermodel system. This is a system where the bills of 

for cargo are proces at the point origin, say in Taiwan, and 

the container moves right on through the port, g0es immediate 

onto a rail system, into an inland area. The other 

revolution that has generated changes in the port are the deep 

draft vessels. The economies of scale in the larger-size sh 

is something that just could not be ignored by the shipping 

industry. 

Now, back in the old break bulk days (break bulk ing 

when each package on ship was randled by hand) , the cargo was 

handled in what we call a pier type facility witt> trenchant 

sheds. You really didn't have to have any backland area adjacent 

to the wharf to hand this cargo. When conta s came , this 

type of te 1 became about as useful as the dodo bird. 

Today, by filling that land in between the two wharfs and tearing 

down the trenchant sheds, and opening up the backland area, there 

are three 

as we can see for 

One of 

that there have 

ago was 

1 operators in there. This is the trend as 

next several years. 

that is happening geographical is 

a very decided shift in the amount of trade 

States and its trading partners. A few years 

trading partner of the 
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and it is going up at very very rapid rate. The economic impact 

has been projected, by the Security Pacific National Bank, at 

something like $6.5 llion just the SCAG region. In 

region, there is something like 260, jobs rely directly upon the 

ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach. 

This is of considerable significance, particularly as it 

relates to the ques of user fees. u.s. Custom's collection 

in the 

United States from ports amounted to a little over $6.5 billion 

last year. Long Beach/Los Angeles provided about $1.4 billion of 

that. If you take New York and New Jersey, which had about $1.6 

billion, you end up with two regions of the United States 

literally providing 50 percent of the customs revenues in the 

United States. I that's a very very significant fact. 

Looking at that the Ports of Long Beach/Los 

Angeles feel we're 

Grant we are to 

under, the ifornia Tideland Grant 

commerce, navigation, recreation, and 

fisheries. I think both of us have been doing this and I hope 

doing well. 

The i 

can 

Coastal Act also gave us a mandate 

that your boundaries. You can 

redevelop and deve not go outside your boundaries. 

That's exact we're attempting to do at the present time 

What we're , our future requirements in land and water 

use, are land container terminals, and additional 
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That concludes what I was hoping to say for our two 

ports, but Mr. McJunkin may have something that he would like to 

add. We're open for questions as well. Thank you. 

CHAIRWOf.1AN MOORE: It's time to introduce two additional 

members of the Committee. While the lights were down we had some 

people join us. To my right \ve have Assemblyman Nolan Frizzelle 

from Westminster and to my left we have Assemblywoman Gloria 

Molina, who represents roughly the east side of Los Angeles. 

Thank you. Dave do you have any questions on the ports of Los 

Angeles or Long Beach? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NOLAN FRIZZELLE: I have, thank you. 

CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Frizzelle. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: I'd like to ask questions 

about the possibility for tiering or multi-level facilities for 

some of the containers or cargo. It is possible that the 

expansion or needed acreage can be utilized in a different way 

than just ground area. Is there any potential for vertical 

stora.ge? 

MR. JAMES MC JUNKIN: We are engaged In vertical storage 

of containers now, but not with buildings: you can pile 

containers seven They will withstand that. We are 

operationally going four-high at present. So, yes we are doing 

that; the conservation of land is a very paramount goal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Can each level of building 

contain X-number of containers? 
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MR. MC JUNKIN: Actually, both ports here maintain their 

own streets, so port streets are not a burden upon the gas tax or 

anything else. 're a burden on the commerce that is 

utilizing the port. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Do you know Dave, whether 

they're stressed differently than other kinds of highways? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: Well, I'm in the process of looking 

at the stressing of highways by trucks, specifically. I really 

don't have an answer for you. I just would say that Congressman 

Anderson has got a $55 million funding proposal for 

revitalization and redesign and reconstruction of the Harbor, 

Long Beach, Ocean Boulevard Interconnect, and the Rock 47 

Freeways. There is a recognition that these areas have to 

accommodate more traffic as a result of cargo movement. Between 

that and the rail we're trying to inconvenience the motoring 

public as little possible. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think Mr. Frizzelle's question goes 

to whether there is more stress on the surrounding streets as a 

result of transportation of goods via heavy cargo containers. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Well, port cargo has to meet the same 

weight and length limitations as any other. I believe the 

Highway Patrol is very active in the ports. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think his point is that because of 

the type of commerce you have, moving goods from the port, you 

naturally use the heaviest of trucks. Heavy trucks cause more 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I was going to ask if one of you 

would expound a little bit on rail movement, that $100 million 

project that you just spoke of. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Despite the historic development of the 

Midwest area, all containers must move either to East Los Angeles 

or downtown Los Angeles, to be loaded on trains, roughly a 

distance from 19 to 25 miles. I suspect our SCAG witnesses will 

go into greater detail when they give their testimony. The 

concept which we have been working on for about a decade is to 

bring the railyard to the harbor. We're in final negotiations 

with Southern Pacific on this project now. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are you using one of the existing 

Southern Pacific 1 lines? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Yes, that would shorten that haul to 

approximately three miles. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are they in agreement? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Yes, madam, they are. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are there are any questions for the 

Port of Los Angeles? Thank you very much for your testimony. 

We have Mr. Gerald Polk representing the Port of Oakland 

and Mr. Fred , chairman of the Northern California Ports 

and Terminal Bureau. I would also like to take this time to 

introduce Assemblyman Steve Peace, from the San Diego area, who 

has just joined us. 
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The Northern California Ports and Terminal Bureau, with the 

cooperation of the U.S. Maritime Administration, is undertaking a 

study of marketing and promotional needs for the NORCAL region 

Since it has become apparent that significant additional efforts 

should be made at the regional level to establish a cooperative 

marketing-promotional program, this project has been established 

to identify areas in which NORCAL ports can act cooperatively 

pursue common goals, and recowiDend the appropriate regional 

programs to achieve these goals. The study will focus on 

development of a regional approach to supplement, not replace, 

the individual ports efforts in port marketing and promotion. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Is this a voluntary plan? 

MR. DI PIETRO: Yes it is a voluntary plan. And it is a 

plan that is encouraged by the Maritime Administration. The 

study recognizes that there is a need for NORCAL ports to develop 

strategies designed to improve their present market share and to 

minimize deve s that negatively impact our region. There 

is a need to develop these programs not only for international 

domestic markets, but also to make the local constituency aware 

of the importance of healthy ports for the economic vitality of 

the region. We anticipate the study will serve our cooperative 

desires to promote economic work of the NORCAL region by 

strengthening position of the "Golden Gate 

Gateway" and 

the of 

a greater awareness in the NORCAL area of 

regional port system in the local economy. Our 
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In creating a regionwide promotional program, we need to 

identify the factors upon which railroads or steamship lines 

decide to increase or decrease their level of service to a 

regional gateway. This would assist NORCAL ports in developing 

presentations with segments of the transportation industry 

the purposes of providing NORCAL ports with continuing 

satisfactory service levels. We firmly believe that the result 

of this study project will lead to a new cooperative marketing 

program that can be effectively implemented to promote NORCAL 

ports as a regional gateway. 

We are indeed pleased that this Committee of the State 

Legislature is interested in planning and development of the 

California port system. We do not, however, believe that there 

is an appropriate role for institutionalized port planning on a 

regional, statewide, or national basis. However, there is a need 

to alleviate excess regulatory and bureaucratic control. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your comments. Are 

there questions by the members of this witness? Go ahead, Mr. 

Frizzelle. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Your ports in Northern 

California essential carry a greater load of 

agriculture-oriented business. We have in Southern California 

more of an industrial type of transfer. Are the railings and 

other carriers to and from the harbor areas responding adequately 

to the speciali that the ports seem to be gravitating 

towards? 
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MR DI PIETRO: I real don't know whether are 

to the development of the individual It is my 

normal is 

s /Sacramento area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Of course, you don't want to be 

of 

its 

on 

, do , as specializing one or 

or, commerce? 

MR. DI PIETRO: As an individual 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Let me be more speci 

As far as the use of your transportation facil 

structures, your port lities for 

of 

I 

, etc., has the city allotted or to use 

speci 1 to 

increased on your harbor area? 

MR. DI PIETRO: They have in my area, 

ASSEMBLY~~N FRIZZELLE: Is any 1 tax p 

area or you help fund ? Does 

itself 

frastructure 

lp to fund the construction of 

ate the port area? 

? 

of 

MR. DI PIETRO: Yes, we do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Is 

MR. POLK: Yes, if I may respond to 

, we all those streets 
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harbor area. We do have some streets that are jointly maintained 

by the City of Oakiand. As an example of that kind of 

cooperation and the funding needed to improve highways, we just 

received a $920,000 grant from the EDA [Economic Development 

Administration] which we are matching with $3.5 million, to 

improve one roadway about a mile and a half long. It's one of 

the main arteries of our port system, into the Oakland Army Base 

as well as to a series of container terminals and docks within 

our port. We do engage in that kind of cooperative development, 

not only financially, but also to ensure that the design is 

consistent with our city. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Are the warehousing areas fairly 

close to the actual harbor facility? 

MR. POLK: In our case, yes, they are. We do have, I 

might also mention, railroads right at the pier areas.In fact, 

none of our piers are over a mile distant from the main railroads 

that serve our port. As to the adequacy of that infrastructure, 

in our case, it has been studied and it is being studied to 

insure that the railroads develop adequate facilities. They are 

continuing to develop facilities that will take care of the 

transfer of containers to rail. In Oakland, about 60 percent of 

our cargo moves by rail and 40 percent by truck. The highway 

system is so being improved. But I have to agree with you, Mr. 

Frizzelle, that there is a need to look at the design of 

pavement, and sort of thing, to see that they are sufficient 
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are going to see. We're now handl about 12 1 

tons of zed and break-bulk cargos Our 

1 is those two areas; we don't a 

we 't have any petroleum moving out of our port But 

is need to develop that infrastructure. It is 

we are ly interested in, and we're to see 

s move forward. 

This is being done on a regional planning basis. I 

as, Mr. Di Pietro said, regional planning is 

Bay Region among the seven ports that area. It s be 

on a cooperative basis, through MTC n 

Transportation Commission] and BCDC [Bay Conservation and 

Development Commission], and it is being done consistent the 

and the mandate to seaports. I brought along a 

plans which I'd be glad to leave the 

can furni additional copies if would 1 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We'd very much like to have 

of the 

We 

MR. POLK: That plan speaks to the requirements of 

out to the year 2020. It contains all of 

eleThents that are necessary for that kind of development. 

ef 

With re 

iency go 

to Dr. Price's remarks, I do not 

to be achieved by to 

1 

ize planning at the state level. I one 

we already see in deal th our own 1 

38 



BCDC, is that when good laws are passed, (we think that the basic 

law involved in the BCDC legislation is a good law) they get into 

the hands of administrators. The people who run those agencies 

hinder development and make it very very difficult, in some 

cases, for us to proceed. 

I would shutter at the thought of going to the BCDC and 

telling them that we have a plan for filling 1,100 acres of the 

Bay, for instance. But, nevertheless, we do have plans for 

development. We will pursue them, but we're going to have to 

pursue them in an environmentally sensitive way that addresses 

the issues that are going to be raised by you, the legislators; 

by the public at large, and by others interested in port 

development. 

We do believe that we have the mechanism in place, and 

we can plan. We have demonstrated that we plan, we're continuing 

with cooperative marketing as a new venture for Bay regional 

ports. I think our needs are being met on a regional basis, just 

as they are being met down here in Southern California. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Is there a southern organization 

equivalent to yours? 

MR. POLK: Well, SCAG, Dr. Perry, and Mr. McJunkin can 

certainly speak to the planning mechanism that they have in place 

here. Chapter VIII of the Coastal Act provides for certain 

elements of planning down here and certainly there are 

mechanisms that are comparable to what we have within the Bay 
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They don't have the same title or the same 

are mechanisms available. 

1, but 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Obviously, recognition that 

some in regional planning prompted you to 

together. Can you cite a couple of reasons? 

was 

work 

MR. POLK: One of them is the basic legislation that was 

passed back 1972. AB 59 called for a California 

Transportation Plan on a statewide basis. Various planning 

were set up as a result of the passage of that 

legislation also called for the creation of the 

Transportation Commission in our area, SCAG here, and 

sions within other geographical areas of the state. 

mechanisms are the m~chanisms that are available for 

transportation planning on a multi-model bas 1 not just 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Can you talk a little bit 

s and their impact is on smaller ports? 

user 

MR. DI PIETRO: Among small ports, as you know there has 

a great deal of controversy about user fees. Basical 

small of the country take the position that there be 

no user fees. The federal government ought to maintain 's 

responsibility to keep the channels open without such; however, 

we take the position, as long as they're hell-bent on 

we want the user fees to be uniform, to protect the 1 

s and keep us operating. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Excuse me, couldn't that be used 

just the opposite, couldn't it be used in essence to close the 

small ports. 

MR. DI PIETRO: Yes, you could look at it both ways. 

But we feel as though, at the outset, that the user fees are not 

necessary, that there were other mechanisms. The federal 

government many years has mantained we call a partnership between 

the local port groups and the federal government. And we very 

basically are to user fees. But as long as they're coming, we 

want to do right in the beginning. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, your basic stand is that they 

should be uniform? 

MR. DI PIETRO: As long as they're going to do it, I 

want them uniform. I have a lot of opposition, though. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I see that, he can't wait. 

MR. POLK: Madam Chairperson, I think one of the things 

that has surfaced in the 2-1/2 years that this issue has been 

considered, is that there are a lot of different opinions about 

what should be done and what is appropriate. With your 

permission, I think Mr. McJunkin can speak to the other side of 

that issue, with respect to the actions that were taken through 

the American Association of Port Authorities. He was Chairman of 

the West Coast Large Port group. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right, we'll do that in just a 

couple of minutes. Be we do, that we have a couple more 

questions. Mr. Frizzelle, do you have a question? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: I want to dig just a little 

further into this particular item before we pass by it. If 

indeed we go to a user fee basis, then those who deliver the 

greatest user fee revenues will end up being those whose service 

will be maintained. There's a greater compulsion to utilize the 

funds for those harbors that have the greatest performance. I'm 

concerned that the uniform fee structure doesn't take into 

consideration some additional factors. For instance, in your 

area around the Bay, you have in the area a number of smaller 

ports. If you do not use those smaller facilities, maybe more 

outlying, or a little bit further down the Bay, or a little bit 

more out of the main channel, you end up having to transport that 

cargo either by rail or truck on the surface streets. You end up 

with impacts that are not harbor impacts but local community 

impact. And I'm not sure that, just be on a generation of user 

fee basis, the federal government is in a position to make 

judgments that we at the state level want to make. It could well 

be that we wish development or maintenance of different 

facilities, and see critical social and transportation 

implications, in areas that the federal government might not care 

about at all. I think that the state's impact has to be felt. 

And I'm a little bit cautious about this business of uniform 

fees, with all for the implications of the bureaucracy involved. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I assume you took those things into 

consideration before you decided that uniform fees preferable? 
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MR. DI PIETRO: Yes, if you had both hands tied. They 

were going to really force it down our throats anyway, so if they 

were going to do it, make it fair. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Yes, but fair could be unfair in 

this case. 

MR. DI PIETRO: That's true, but there's another element 

to it. In the final analysis, the people that are really going 

to have something to say are the heavy shippers in various small 

ports around here. Take a grain ship, for example, that uses 

small port, he certainly is going to object to the additional 

burden. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELI,E: These ports are going to get 

lost in the number of loud voices demanding for larger 

facilities. 

MR. DI PIETRO: Possibly. 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: I didn't ask you when you were making 

your presentation, what is the speciality of Redwood City? 

MR. DI PIETRO: What's the speciality? 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Yes. 

MR. DI PIETRO: It's the second oldest port in the 

California terms of federal sponsorship, the first being San 

Diego. It's over 100 years old. What we're doing is trying to 

develop Redwood into a bulk-type port that will have 

additional attraction for industry that needs the water in the 

st place. In other words, we're not going to try to one up 
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Jim and Dr. Perry on containers. But we're looking for the kind 

of a business that needs deep water in order conduct its trade. 

We have the property; as I said earlier, if we could re 

of the bureaucratic constraints, maybe that property would 

developed in order to assist the whole state in economic 

development. 

some 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you think that the major problems 

facing smaller ports is the bureaucratic constraints that are put 

on them? 

MR. DI PIETRO: It's generally known that all a hard 

t but I feel as though that I've had the lion's share of it. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: More than your fair share, then. 

What do you really see as the future? Everyone speaks great 

concern for the problems of the smaller ports. Do you see a 

future for them? 

MR. DI PIETRO: Oh, I do. In my port, I certainly see a 

big future. We have some very fine opportunities ahead of us. 

We have an ability to attract foreign capital. I would 

take you up on one of the points you have in your background 

paper, with regard to the possibility of joint venture. We are 

just that. I think that it has merit. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. Peace? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEPHEN PEACE: You mentioned a of 

, you made reference to bureaucratic constraints -- 1 

? 
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MR. DI PIETRO: Like Sohio, like Dow Chemical. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: No, you tell me specifically what 

are the bureaucratic constraints? 

MR. DI PIETRO: I'm talking about general permitting 

process, the environmental 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: The EIR -environmental impact 

review- process? 

MR. DI PIETRO: Yes, absolutely, ARB -Air Resources 

Board- -- you named a few of them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: The whole gamut of state regulatory 

agencies for which you have to get permits for the projects? 

MR. DI PIETRO: That's true. That's exactly true. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: The same kinds of things that other 

private developers have to deal with. Are you saying then ••. 

MR. DI PIETRO: That could very well turn them away from 

the state of California. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Are you suggesting that these are 

problems that extend beyond those situations which private 

developers 

consideration 

to face also? Should we give some special 

port district development above and beyond that 

which we might want to seek, in terms of regulatory relief, for 

private development? 

MR. DI PEITRO: I think the ports ought to be protected 

if it's a major part of the economic development of the state of 

California. They do produce a great benefit to the state, they 

ought to be protected. 
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MR. DI PIETRO: Absolute 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Then you 't feel 
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that I'm not able to develop for port purposes. The interesting 

part about that is that the Legislature. in its wisdom, granted 

that particular to Redwood City for that specific 

purpose. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: What is the regulation and is it 

that you can't do that? Is that because of you must pass certain 

hurdles or is there a specific regulation that's pending? 

MR. DI PEITRO: We have to go back to BCDC and the 

original Bay plan when it was first adopted. Particular areas 

were designated for port-priority use; They were taken away from 

us in the plan that was delivered to the Chairwoman. They were 

used in the early development of the Redwood City Channel 

dredge disposal. Now, we're not permitted to do that. The 

tragedy is that it costs, as an example, 50 percent of whatever 

federal appropriation we would get to maintain our channel costs, 

50 percent to that material 18 miles up the Bay to .dump it 

at Alcatraz -- chance that 50 percent of it will come 

back through 1! That's a criminal waste of of money, 

in light of the that the Legislature did grant that area to 

us for that ss purpose. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: But what I'm trying to get at is 

what, speci ca , is the regulatory entity and regulation that 

was developed? Let me tell you what I'm trying to get to; maybe 

that would be I'm trying to find out where to start 

legislatively: where is the core of this problem? In theory, 
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CHAIR'VlOMAN MOORE: IS 

PIETRO Well, at the moment. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE I mean, if 's the major 

. Peace, are s 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: I 't know re we are 
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Committee's consideration which I think is going to be 

problematic in January: the local exemption. 

MR. POLK: We're listening, Dave. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: In January, as a result of the 

Governor vetoing AB 900, there will be imposed on bumper fuel 

(which is ship's fuel) a local sales tax which is presently 1.25 

cents. It will be 1.75 cents in Los Angeles County because we 

have a one-half cent tax for local transience. In the Bay Area 

ports it will be, I guess, 2.25 cents because you have one cent 

for BART, which means that it's going to add about a $1.70 per 

ton and about $4.50, to the cost of bunker fuel at San Francisco 

Port. It will be something less than that in the ports in 

Southern California. I understand that efforts are being made to 

rectify this situation, which puts California in a competitive 

disadvantage as far as fueling is concerned. We have a very 

serious problem in bunker fuel now: we've loss 30 percent of 

ship movements in the last year because we've lost our 

comparative advantage in terms of bunker fuels without the 

imposition of this tax. The $50 per ton difference in fuel 

prices in Los Angeles and Long Beach versus the Far East has been 

reduced now to where 's $10; this tax reduces that to about $7, 

which means that 

1 up here or 

are not going to have the incentive to 

California to get fuel. But we have a 

amount of residual fuel produced as a result of 

gasol and this is a very serious problem. We 
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very important area that I know all of you are interested in, 

with respect to use of low-sulfur fuel. Container taxes. 

Anything that may happen with respect to the Air Resources Board 

places an additional burden on transportation in California. The 

Air Resources Board, I believe, is primed and ready to come out 

with more proposed regulations. Because of the independent 

nature of that Board it's able to do these things in a very 

effective way and I think that's something that ought to be 

looked at. I think there is a cause for the Legislature to 

conduct some kind of oversight here with respect to that Board. 

There are other boards, there are other commissions, that are 

imposing policy and regulations without the benefit of 

legislation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: I just wanted to flag the question 

of the bunker fuel local sales tax as a very serious additional 

problem with respect to cargo diversion in California. Does 

anybody know what other states are doing in terms of the bunker 

fuel tax? I guess PMSA -Pacific Merchant Shipping Association­

vrill be able to respond to that, so we'll wait for them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Can I suggest that those of you 

who have speci regulations for which there is no specific 

legislation bring it to our attention; don't just sit on and 

curse the darkness. Let's bring it to light and see if we can't 

deal with it realistically. 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The next witness is Diane Kelly, 

secretary of the California Association of Port Authorities. 

MS. DIANE KELLY: Madam Chairwoman and Committee 

members, I'm Diane Kelly, association secretary for the 

California Association of Port Authorities, consisting of the 

ports of Hueneme, Long Beach, Los Angeles, Oakland, Redwood City, 

Richmond, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, Stockton, and 

Encinal Terminals • 

Our association was formed in 1941 to promote fair 

business practices among those engaged in the marine terminal 

industry, to more adequately serve the interests of the shipping 

program, and to establish and maintain just and reasonable rates 

in connection with interstate and foreign waterborne traffic. 

Most of the association's activity centers on the 

discussion and setting of rates, conducted under an agreement 

with the United States Federal Maritime Commission. This 

Agreement requires the ports to establish and maintain just and 

reasonable, and as far as practicable, uniform rates, practices 

and charges, and to them immunity from the federal anti­

trust laws that would otherwise preclude discussions of tariffs 

among ports. Similar agreements exist in other geographical 

areas of the United States in which there are several ports. 

These agreements are intended to eliminate potential rate-wars 

that could bring unfair competition to smaller ports and result 

in the survival of only a few very-large ports. 
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Federal Maritime Commission Agreement is 

i respect to the procedures to be followed by 

as soc rate-setting activities serves as the 

for organization. 

In addition to Committee on and s 

fie Committee of Operating 

FMC , CAPA has a variety of other s 

structure to 1 with matters that affect all as 

I laws, and legislation. It is purpose to 

j on issues and problems that can reso most 

cost-effectively for all of our member ports. 

those functions specified in FMC 
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California's maritime industry that might enable ports in other 

states to achieve competitive advantages. 

Thank you for giving the California Association of Port 

Authorities this opportunity to address your Committee. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your concise and 

informative statement. Are there questions of Diane Kelly? 

ASSEMBLY11AN FRIZZELLE: I'd like to lead off and ask a 

question regarding federal regulation as it contests with or 

contradicts state regulations. For instance, you're supposed to 

have some sort of uniform taxes or uniform fees structure. And 

the Federal Maritime Commission Agreement, you say, is very 

specific with respect to those procedures that you have to follow 

on rate setting activities, etc. But if in one area you have to 

include a specific kind of tax that ostensively provides funds 

for certain things and in another area you don't, or you have to 

obey environmental regulations in one area and you don't in 

another, you bring about the need for nonconformity. In other 

words, we may be passing regulations at a state level, local 

entities may pass taxes, as in Los Angeles for instance, that 

would normally n1ake ports less competitive in some ways. How can 

you abide or establish any kind of a uniform rate activity, 

taking to account those variables from one place to another? 

MS. KELLY: Well, it's the individual ports. When they 

get together, the other ports take into the account all of these 

variables. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: I'm not getting quite the answer 

I need, but I think I'm asking the wrong person, so lets let 

it go. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Yes. Diane, let me ask a que 

How s your organization meet and uniformly attempt to set 

rates and not fall under the heading of monopoly or violate anti­

trust laws? 

MS. KELLY: Well, the association antitrust 

CHAIRWOMAN ~100RE: Is that federal law? 

MS. KELLY: Yes, that's federal law. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Now how will that rate setting 

mechanism work if you use it for user fees? Would the same 

process be applicable? You guys have no formula of your ow~ that 

're proposing at this point? 

a 1 

MS. KELLY: This Committee does not. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you want to come 

bit about the user fees, Mr. McJunkin? 

Diane. 

and tell us 

Thank 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Well, basically, the user fee 

controversy is more than that. Historically, the federal 

government has maintained and deepened the channels and the local 

s have built the port facilities. For the last 20 s 

1 government has essentially reneged on that 

Now the present Administration is going a step 
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further, saying that, both as to maintenance and new channels, 

there must be local participation. And we of the larger ports 

with you: on special-purpose channels, particularly for the 

bigger ships, channels that are dredged to a depth of 50 feet or 

deeper should be shared SO percent by federal, SO percent by 

local with the local charges raised by the local entity. On the 

multi-purpose channels, or shallower channels under 50 feet, 

we're already paying a user charge in the form of $6 billion a 

year in customs fees, of which now 30 percent is diverted to 

agriculture and nothing returned to the ports that generate it. 

So, how about giving us 10 percent of the customs fees which 

we're generating for the federal government? We have totally 

opposed user fees and particularly national user fees, because we 

think it takes the economic rationality out of ports. Though I 

may not agree with Assemblyman Elder when he was yelling about 

Sacramento, the ED Channel Projects have been political projects 

rather than economic projects historically. 

projects? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: Are you endorsing the Sacramento 

MR. MC JUNKIN: I'm keeping my mouth shut. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. Peace? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Perhaps I'm laboring under a 

misconception. What's the basic financial condition, in general 

terms, of the Long Beach Port. Is there a surplus there, a 

fairly healthy one? 
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MR. MC JUNKIN: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: How about L.A.? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: I think not, our construction demands 

are such that we're going to have to raise every penny we can 

borrow, beg, or steal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: So you're not now currently to 

operate your commercial operations? 

MR. MCJUNKIN: Yes, if you're ta 

operating profit, yes. 

about the 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: But your problem is that you can't 

meet the the technological need for changes? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Not only technological needs but growth 

of commeroe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: They're going out for a $100 llion 

bond issue to do the intermodel rail facility, for one We 

just freed up $125 million in project funding for both ports. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Coming from San Diego, we've got a 

down that was so paranoid about having a 

being away from them that they're going to it 

to the C of San Diego. 

MR. MCJUNKIN: Tell them to send it up. I'll take it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: They're so convinced that we're 

to take money away from them that they're looking for 

somebody they like better to give it to them. And San Diego is 

not a ly active commercial port, obvious 
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MR. MC JUNKIN: No, it is not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: The difference is that they have 

made money off of development along the bay. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: If you say so. I'm not that familiar 

with San Diego. 

ASSEMBI.YMAN PEACE: I'm asking you, when you have a port 

that is relatively inactive and has all of the disadvantages of 

the coastal regulations limiting the amount of things it can do, 

why is it San Diego can operate at such a tremendous surplus and 

Long Beach can't? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Perhaps their capital needs are less . 

Our money needs are for capital improvements. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Yes, but their income levels are 

also substantially ss and they don't have to do as much 

business. Is there somebody here that can? 

MR. MCJUNKIN: As I say, I'm not that familiar with the 

details of San 's fiscal picture. I know the port is 

relatively inactive and I think it's probably its close proximity 

to here that's the problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: But that's what is confusing to me. 

San Diego has a relatively inactive port that makes all kinds of 

money, and you have a very active port and you're telling me that 

you're in trouble. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: We're making money but our capital 

demands consume everything we earn, yes. I don't say we're in 
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We're not asking for a handout but we certainly have no 

surplus. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. Frizzelle? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: I want to get back to what you 

said earlier. I want to make clear that the customs fees in 

essence are user taxes. Isn't that correct? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: You certainly are. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: And, to the extent that 

liver that $6.5 billion or whatever it is, you're already 

paying a user tax on the basis of what actually flows in commerce 

through the harbor. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Yes. For example, the operating incomes 

of our two ports are less than $140 million, yet Uncle Sam gets a 

$1.4 billion out of these two ports. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: In essence the federal 

government is already levying a user tax. To levy another one is 

a snomer, if they're just raising what they already levy. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Right. But Mr. Stockman says, "That's 

money we already have. We want new money." 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Did they reimburse you for the port, 

$140 million that you expend to do the maintenance, etc.? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Oh, no. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So the $1.4 billion goes directly to 

federal government with nothing off the top? 
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MR. MC JUNKIN: Right, absolutely nothing. There's one 

place maybe you can help us: we can't get 20 extra inspectors so 

that we can the cargo moved. They won't even pay to collect 

it. 

CHAIRWmlfAN MOORE: Mr. Elder? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: Your operating statement -- does it 

take into account depreciation? 

MR. MC JUNKIN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYHAN EI.DER: I don't know what the capitalization 

of the Port of Long Beach is, but it's probably $2 billion at 

least. When you lay looks like a $50 million capital operating 

fund on that level of investment, it's not very much money and 

doesn't go very That's why you have to go out to bond 

everytime you get a major project. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: That's right, you can't find a million 

dollars in a port ject. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: That's begging the question. I 

don't know very many entrepreneurs that go out and build major 

capital improvement projects without borrowing money either, 

David. If the 

build massive 

were in a position to be able to go out and 

tal projects without going in and borrowing 

money I'd be very impressed, very impressed indeed. I'm building 

a co~~erc ject right now and I'd sure love to be able to 

build that out of my cash flow, and I don't have an unhealthy 

ss. I very good about the fact that I can afford to 
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go out and borrow the money and build a brand new bui 

's what concerns me here: I don't see any real effort to 

clear up for me. I don't see where A leads to B. We re 

sitting here and talking about user fees and need for 

revenues and I see absolutely no evidence whatsoever that there 

is a problem in terms of money. 

1 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: User fees are coming from 

government. 

federal 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: The federal government is proposing 

user fees and the ports are opposing those as unneces 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Maybe I'm hearing you wrong and 

t's why I ask the question. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: We're not communicating, I think. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Exactly, that's why I ask the 

question. What I thought I heard was that, if these ions 

are going to take place, you feel that you need to get a greater 

of revenues that are now going someplace e 

MR. MC JUNKIN: What we are opposing is a user 

which would .•• 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Well clear that up for me. Don't 

on naming it. You said something about taking 10 percent of 

something that goes to agriculture. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: The federal government is threatening to 

impose a user fee and an additional tax on cargo moving 

ports. We are opposing that, saying you're 
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$6 billion in user fees, you don't need any more, put some of 

that back from where it came. The other question you asked me, 

if I had a surplus from operating revenues, I said "No." We have 

an operating profit but that profit has to go for debt service 

and new projects due to the demands for physical improvements and 

enlargement. 

CHAIRWO~Vlli MOORE: In other words, you are not operating 

in the red, you're operating in the black. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: We're operating very much in the black. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: And the reason you're operating in 

the black is that you're continuously refunding projects, you're 

putting money back into your operation so that you don't have a 

chance to buildup a surplus. 

MR. MC JUNKIN: We operate just as a private enterprise, 

our only source of income is our earnings. 

ASSEMBLY!1AN ELDER: I might say that the projects that 

they build are for tenants who are ready to sign leases and do 

business. It's not on speculation, as if you were going to build 

this facility and hope it works out. They're not able to do that 

then they can't keep the revenue coming because there is a 

certain amount of attrition on the waterfront. These businesses 

turnover 1 everywhere else in the economy, and unless you're 

recycling all the time, you can wind up in five years with 50 

percent of your berths vacant. 
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~SSEMBLYMAN PEACE: ' so 

of de fees? Somebody wants some 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The federal 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE The federal 

is is 

wants 

for dredging, princ ly for small harbors, to keep them from 

si and to take them down des depth. For 

case of Sacramento, they want $91 11 to 

, only handles one-fiftieth as as e 

one of ports. 

$91 million to do that. 

It doesn't make a lot of sense to 

If you do it, 

of then , "Well, Ttle spent $91 llion so 

user s to 

not to do $91 mill 

kind of costs." The 

ject on a port 

point of 

the 

status 

much 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: From your 

it's a ques 

MR. MC JUNKIN: I think we 

as a 

slation if there were 

s 20/20 Plan we're 

1 government to 

1 cost. 

of 

st 

is not 

down road 

'lrle need 

re 

small 

CHAIRWOMAN ~·IOORE: What's is that 

I traditionally has been respons 

is now to ft the cost to s 

the form of a user Is that essential ? 
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MR. MCJUNKIN: That is correct, "go to the end users." 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: They're already taking in enough 

money on the custom fees to do that, except they're transferring 

some of those funds to other project. 

MR. HC JUNKIN: That's right. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What they ought to do is establish 

some priorities and continue the program as it is, using the 

revenue that's already generated by the ports. 

MR. 11C JUNKIN: Precisely. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are there other questions? All 

right, our next speaker is Renee' Simon. 

MS. RENE SIMON: Madam Chair I am Renee' Simon, deputy 

director of transportation for the Southern California 

Association of Governments {SCAG). Councilwoman Bacharach 

unfortunately for us, is attending a conference in San Bernardino 

and is not able to be here. I was selected to take the 

forefront. With me is Gill Hicks, the program manager for our 

port study. Together, we'll be available to answer questions at 

the conclusion of our presentation. 

SCAG certa appreciates the opportunity to speak to 

you today on the importance of ports, to both the region and the 

state. Much of the testimony which you have received thus far 

has addres waterside transportation. We are studying and will 

be talking speci lly about landside transportation. 
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'I'he SCAG on is comprised of six Southern Cali 

s and j the most urban, Los Angeles, to the most 

rural f al. We are fortunate to have major ports 

our SCAG , Long Beach, Los Angeles, and Port Hueneme 

Ventura County. The importance of port-related and it's 

-'-"'"'"'""·""'t on our overall economy has often been over 

Let place the significance of the ports in 

and e several points: 

nat 

1. The ports are a major generator of employment and 
income. I think you've had ample evidence of that 
this morning. According to a recent study the 
Pacific Merchant Shipping Association, the 
of the maritime industry the f 
Angeles area amounted to $4.5 and 
68,000 jobs in 1981. 

2. Our region's ports are the gateway to Pacif 
with the harbors of Long Beach and Los Angeles be 
the most active on the West Coast and the rd 
largest, I believe, in the United States. In 
1981/82, 84 million tons of cargo were 
these ports. 

3. Similarly, in FY 81-82, the Los 
strict, as Mr. McJunkin just 

$1.4 billion in revenues-­
nat 

, t:.be cont.inued viability of our 

l, as well as 1, significance. In an ef 

f 

to 

address some of the landside transportation issues assoc 

ng activity, SCAG i a Ports 

1981. The committee inc 1 

0 c ls and is chaired by Councilman The 

Los s a port officials, city of ls, 
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Cal-Trans representatives, the Los Angeles County Transportation 

Commission, both the trucking industry and the railroad industry, 

the United States Navy, and representatives from the Corp of 

Engineers sit on the committee. 

The Ports Advisory Committee is focused on the rapidly 

increasing traffic congestion in the ports area. Our analysis 

indicated that truck traffic to and from the ports might double 

by the year 2000. Additionally, the Navy has returned to 

Long Beach; there's an enormous increase that we are seeing in 

employment and travel. After only six months of deliberation, 

the con1Jni ttee endorsed a comprehensive, cost-effective plan 

improving highways in the port area and solved what had been at 

least a 15-year, long-standing problem of how to proceed with 

Route 47, "Terminal Island Freeway." 

Our study reco~nended specific changes in Route 7 and 

Rvute 47 of the state highway system, and improvements to the 

major truck route at Alameda Street in this area. We are very 

grateful for the assistance of Assemblyman Elder and Senator 

Beverly in sponsoring the state legislation that was necessary to 

lay out the new state system and to facilitate negotiating the 

funding of these programs. Last year, as well, Congress 

authorized $58 million, over a three-year period, for 

implementation of the projects. Thanks to the funding made 

available through Congressman 
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Glen Anderson's efforts and the passage of the 1982 1 

Surface Transportation Act, the grmvth in highway tra 

ports will be handled efficiently, without signi t 

impacts to the ports' surrounding communities. 

Having completed our highway element, we are now in the 

ss of working on the rail element in the ports area. We 

that our initial work will be completed and 

recommendations made in December. The continued growth and 

strength of the ports is dependent upon the region resolving 

several key issues relating to rail transportation: (1) The 

impacts of increased trai.n traffic on highway traffic at grade 

crossings; (2) the joint use of rail corridors by both pas 

and freight trains; (3) the environmental issues, the noise and 

air quality emissions that will occur; and (4) the impacts of 

fre trains on redevelopment projects in Compton and 

area of Watts. 

In 1981 the traffic of level port-bound 

approxima t:e 18 per day. We are projecting that this 

traffic will dramatically increase by the yea.r· 2000. 

Obv , forecasting port-related train traffic is specula 

are uncertainties associated with international 

we've seen coal and tonnage changing signifi 

last two years. However, our figures indicate a " 

f 38 trains a day (19 in full, 
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19 out empty), and a "high" projection of 70 trains a day moving 

in and out of the ports area. The high scenarios are consistent 

with the long-term objectives of the ports. 

These forecasts indicate that significant delays will 

occur at grade crossings. In Table I, which is on Page 4 of the 

presentation here, we've listed the total number of railroad 

crossings in the port-to-downtown Los Angeles study area. 

There are 303 rail-highway grade crossings, 253 of which 

are not grade separated. At 20 miles per hour, a 4700-foot train 

will block traffic for about 3.5 minutes. As you can see, such 

delays if we had between 38 and 70 trains a day, would cause 

tremendous congestion. Cal-Trans is presently estimating the 

costs for needed grade separations. It's clear that existing 

funding sources are completely inadequate to meet the pressing 

capital development needs of the next several years. 

ASSEMBLYt/11\N FRIZZELLE: Excuse me, are you speaking in 

that case of grade separations? 

.t-IS. SIMON: Yes, specifically. 

ASSEM.BLYMAN FRIZZELLE: Is there any portion of that 

id by the roads? 

MS. SIMON: For the grade separation, they contribute. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: They benefit from the increased 

cargo carrying .. 

MS. SIMON: 'l'hey contribute 5 percent, 10 percent. 
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CHAIRWOMAN HOORE: Ten percent. Go ahead and we'll get 

this. 

MS. SIMON: The Public Utilities Commission 

approx1rnately $15 million a year devoted to grade separation 

projects statewide. The steady growth of rail access to the 

ports will require additional both private and publ funding for 

grade separations. We urge the Committee and the State 

islature to focus on this crucial funding problem. 

Additjonal rail traffic in the ports area will also 

cause vibration problems for residents near the rail lines. 

We've done an analysis of the number of residence living 

1000 of the four principal branch lines serving the 

The Santa Fe Harbor District 
Southern Pacific Wilmington Branch 
Southern Pacific San Pedro Branch 
Union Pacific San Pedro Branch 
With the assistance of the railroads 

58,000 
48,161 
26,233 
39,006 

and our 

consultants, we are evaluating three alternative routes 

aLd out of the ports: 

1. "Status Quo", which would provide that each of 
railroads would continue to use the own 1 s. 

( 1) 

2. The "One-Way Loop", where the cargo would come on 
Union Pacific and the empty trains out on Santa 
Fe, to the West. 

3 A "Consolidated"route, where all freight traff 
would be consolidated on one central corr 

Southern Pacific San Pedro Branch. 

The routes are being evaluated on five major 

impact on grade crossings; (2) what the grade 
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separation needs are for each alternative; (3) their iMpact on 

residential population; (4) their cost for railroad capital 

improvements; and (5) their operational feasibility. 

We hope we can develop broad support for our rail-access 

recommendations from both the public and private sectors. The 

implementation will be important to long-term growth of the ports 

and the economic health of the region and the state. 

In conclusion, in these comments, we've outlined the 

work of SCAG's Ports Advisory Committee and described the 

persistence of both the public and private sectors in Southern 

California to ensure that our ports are able to manage their 

growth without negatively impacting the community. I believe our 

efforts can serve as an example of a cooperative effort on port 

development. 

The type of planning in which we are engaging is 

absolutely neces for Southern California's ports to remain 

competitive with others on the West Coast. Everyone realizes 

that if we don't solve the problems associated with increased 

train tra could result in non-California West Coast ports 

a of the business. 

Because of many regional impacts of ports, SCAG, as 

regional transportation planning agency, has included these 

activities our 

to 

local, issue. It's 

1 Transportation Plan. It is very 

development as a regional, and not just a 

the Ports Advisory Committee was 
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shed t place. Only deve 

officials and ci representat s, 

pr sector can 

and ion , can be 

met We feel we have loped that of rela 

I it is one can be 

the state. 

We be very pleased to re to s 

CHAIRWOt1AN MOORE: Are s 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: It seems that con so rail 

to al What is s 

of of this study? 

lvl.S • SIMON : As Elder, we 

to 

is of t tion by our staff 

tants we ve the assistance o 

t.o leted and out 

ASSEN.BLYMA.N ELDER In 

my it 

are 233 neces 

for one-way ? Am ? 

MR. GILL HICKS Hr. Elder, le i s 

cross s are 

i just an of 1 s are 

1 
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We have not determined explicitly how many of these 

streets need to be separated. We're completing that evaluation 

right now from a number of perspectives, including delays to 

traffic, safety, and other issues. I would like to caution the 

Committee that the study has not reached a conclusion at this 

stage: but we are approaching that in the next month or two. The 

preferred alternative has not yet been identified by the Ports 

Advisory Committee, but it will be by the December meeting of the 

Committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EIJDER: You' 11 be circulating a draft report 

for responses at that point or in December, when you have the 

draft? I would like to receive that so that I can make copies. 

MS. SIMON: There are many elements that have to be 

considered before you can decide which alignment might be the 

most cost-effective. 

CHAIRWOMAN HOORE: Would you see to it that Assemblyman 

Nolan zze gets a copy of that? He has a particular 

interest area. Are there other questions? 

FRIZZELLE: I'd like to know how traffic 

movement capacity by 1 compares to the potential for moving by 

truck, how much costs of better access by trucking might be 

compared to what it would cost to redo or separate the grade 

crossings. And I'd like to know if there are more direct routes 

to warehouse areas, etc., that store the goods that are 

shipped, which come by truck, then by rail. 
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MS. SIMON: The commodities are different are 

or rail. 

ASSEM.BLYNAN FRIZZELLE: A of s cont.a 

i t? 

MS SIMON: Well, we're talking about, for 

tr 

area . 

ports Col s 

and and cotton coming from 

ASSEMBLYHJI,N FRIZZELLE: I see 

MS. SIMON: The agr tural come 

some of it is coming by rail, some of s 

I's a factor of distance and it's a 

Those are the major criteria for 

coming in for export. 

e, coal 

f . 

of mode, 

ASSEHBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: When of increa 

dr 

re 

of lcars, I you re 

t 1.n 

I don't know what that does 

is there a 

can't answer 

concerns t we have 

rail ffs 
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ASSEMBLY~~N FRIZZELLE: It may be national policy to 

export coal. Why, then, is this not to a large extent funded by 

the federal government, implementing its own general interest 

that may be contrary to local entities' interests? 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think they share your concern. 

NS. SIMON: I would reemphasize the cooperation of 

Congressman Anderson as chair as the subcommittee and his 

efforts, which achieved for this region $58 million of federal 

dollars as a demonstration program under the new Surface 

Transportation Act. Those $58 million are going to highway 

J.mprovements and street improvement in the port area in order to 

facilitate the truck movement of goc.ds. And when we cornplet.e the 

work on the rail study .•• 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELI,E: We're going back for more? 

MS. SH10N: We're certainly going to try. But I must 

emphasize, whatever federal government may be willing to 

assist wi , if we're going to provide the grade separations that 

we believe will probably be necessary, I think we're going to be 

looking at 1 of government and the private sector. SB 

620, before was amended, had among its 9 or 10 ten cookie jars 

for grade That's not there anymore. 

CHAIRMAN FRIZZELLE: Of all the places in the world that 

has a natural to store pollutants in the air, we're 

going to ship a large portion of the coal, a heavy polluter, out 

of this area. To the extent that occurs, other industries cannot 
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and utilize so-called "air space." I'm 

or not you have capacity in your organi 

and tradeoffs regarding the a on 

and of ing? 

MS. SIMON: One of SCAG's major responsibili is 

of Quality Management Plan as re to 

sources for this region. We deve and so 

we're concerned about the air quality at issue 

ffs. Coal itself is not a pollutant, it's d sel 

s are it. Whether those s are 

I suppose, or cotton, or potash or for 

's where pollution is. 

MR. HICKS: I must add a comment. The two s are 

ve close with the Air Quality !1anagemen t Di and 

s to mitigating the erniss s t f 

co a coming environmental 

came out, a ef both s 

te ss c• t of the coal terminal itsel ;:;) . 
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. zzelle?. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: San Diego 

are an inabili to improve 

etc., because we 1 t meet a 

areas of ifornia, most s. 

And 1 demands on this area, what to 

sh and a larly f t on a 
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vulnerable area. There ought to be tradeoffs and some relenting 

in their air pollution standards as a result. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think that you, as a Southern 

California regional organization, would be in support of that, 

and I'm sure you're in the process now of attempting to do that. 

Since there's no further questions, I'd like thank you for your 

testimony and I'm going to ask the next two speakers to come up 

at the same time. That's Michael Hurphy, president. of the 

Pacific Merchants Shippers Association, and is there a 

representative from Southern Pacific Railroad? 

MR. MICHAEL MURPHY: Madam Chairwoman and members of the 

Conunittee. I'm president of the Pacific Merchant Shipping 

Association, a regional trade association located in San 

Francisco. Our members are both foreign and U.S. flag operators 

of boats and vessels that call on California ports. I'm also 

appearing before you today representing your local association, 

which is the Los Angeles Steamship Association. I have several 

guests with me today, who can answer particular questions wi·th 

respect to operators. We have Gerald Fountain, who is the vice 

sident the General Steamship Agency; Glen Spargo, who is 

the district manager for American President Line; and Morton 

Weinberg, who is area controller for Matson Navigation. I 

might point out that Mr. Weinberg also recently with the 

Department of Transportation for the State of Maryland, so he has 

some particular and interesting knowledge in that area. 
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First of all, we believe that California's are in 

an excellent position to recognize, cope, be h 

rade from the Paci Rim. We are 

them; obviously it's to our advantage to that 

o to the West Coast. The ports, as you today, are 

with themselves. Secondly, they're competing 

on the West Coast and the Northwest. 

Dr Perry on, and what has to be 

rna jor competition is t.hat with the Gulf Coast and East Coast. 

are the areas Pacific Rim trade can travel to 11 

water and 's up to us to work together to make sure it travels 

California ports as well as t 

want to make sure, when we're dividing up that pie, and 

that pie that the pie is large enough very 

only on the internal competition, we ignore what is 

in other parts of the United States. 

is 

ctors that we 

ca 1 on the Cali 

l f 

are 

~Je 

ing 

f we 

our 

of se s you have no control over. The northwest 

ts have a natural competi t.ive advantage 

and a half les to call between the the Far East 

area. That is that California has to 

has to counter, a 

to us because 

of 

re 

tra 

advantage. s is 

s to all port costs. You 

that arrives in i 
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California. This is important because, luckily, 50 percent of 

the cargo that reaches the West Coast isn't bound for California, 

it's bound for the Gulf area, the Inland area, and the East 

Coast. That cargo can move very easily. It moves up and down 

the coast. That's not to say that a company won't call, because 

of your local domestic market but it can shift as much as 50 

percent of that to another area because of rail connections to 

that area • 

We also heard earlier a request for information with 

respect to regulations, what we see as areas that can be 

controlled by the state and also some tax service. Generally, 

there are three areas for concern: regulations, state taxation, 

and local involvement port activity -- local taxation or 

regulation. As an example, since 1978 the California Air 

Resources Board has been attempting to regulate vessel air 

emissions. We have been opposed to that and we have also been 

involved extens studies. Most recently, ARB developed a 

six volume document, 1,800 pages. Unfortunately, its conclusions 

haven't changed, that is to require vessels calling on, quote, 

"California waters", (and I'll explain that), to burn a 

special type of 1. There are three problems there. First, 

the fuel will cost $8.36 more per barrel. Secondly, vessel 

modiflcation to burn that fuel will cost in the neighborhood of a 

hal Ilion dol per vessel. And, finally, regulated 

Cali coastal waters will reach out as much as 100 miles, 
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there is no way to enforce that. The fore n 

s told us they'll just call on a different port. There's 

they will comply. They believe they do not have to 

anything beyond the three mile limit. That is a 

problem for vessels calling on ports in California. 

CHAIIHVOMAN MOORE: Now has that been placed into a 

? Is that actual regulation at this point or are those 

which the Board has not yet adopted? 

MR. MURPHY: In 1980, it was a proposed regulation. Now 

are conceding that maybe they should defer any regul s. 

We are supporting a bill in the Assembly, AB 579, which would 

1bit the state from imposing regulations on vessel r 

ssions. 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: Do you happen to know who is 

authoring it? 

MR • .r.1URPHY: I believe it is Dennis Brown, In 

taxation, Assemblyman Elder mentioned bunker fuel taxa 

We had sponsored and worked in getting AB 900 through 

slature; unfortunately, it was recently vetoed by the 

area 

Governor. In his veto message, he did specify that he s 

a similar bill on an urgency basis in January. We have 

AB 899 which we will amend and introduce or get moving on 

in January. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Wait a minute, \.vhy did he veto 900 if 

'Iivas to sign in January? 
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long. 

MR. MURPHY: That's a very good question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: He said that the sunset was too 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Did he say it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: He said the sunset was five years 

and he thought he could support one for two. 

MR. MURPHY: That's absolutely true. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: ~Vi th a modest change then v1e support 

two. 

MR. MURPHY: And the banker fuel issue is particularly 

important down here in Southern California. In 1981, and I'm 

sure the ports have those figures, as much as 40 percent of the 

vessel calls were just to load bunkers, not to discharge or load 

cargo. That activity would be immediately. jeopardized. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER: Ship calls are down 30 percent in 

ports, and with the application of the locnl sales tax on top of 

the state's 4.75 cent tax, it can have disproportion diverting 

affects. I'm concerned about that. We are forming a task 

force in San Pedro to look at a more rational way to attrach 

the revenues the state has to get, without diverting the cargo. 

It's a problem of administration, who pays the tax, auditing, and 

a number of th1ngs that have to be taken into account. 

CHAIRWOMAN 1\!JOORE: Are you working \'lith the State Board 

of lization? 
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papenvork that was alluded to is terrible. If the "T's" aren't 

crossed and the "I" is not dotted, the Board of Equalization and 

the auditors will come back three years later and say, "Gee, I'm 

sorry you didn't fill out your paperwork properly you owe us 

$11,000." Once this gets to a foreign country, though say, 

"Fine, we'll pay it", they may have second thoughts in the future 

about purchasing bunker fuel here. 

ASSEMBLY:tv"!AN ELDER: Are you saying that other states 

don't charge a state tax on bunker fuel? 

MR. MURPHY: As far as we can determine, and we are in 

the process of making sure, Oregon has no sales tax. Of course, 

its pert is located quite a ways inland, so it's going to take a 

large amount of time to get into thal port. But Washington state, 

Louisiana, and New York, do not have bunker sales tax state or 

local. We are verifying that now. 

ASSEMBLYI'iAN ELDER: So what we 1 re talking about is 

continuing the current state but, if the exemption is not 

continued, adding a cent and a quarter to two and a quarter 

cents, 

depending upon what the local sale tax situation is, for BART or 

for local transportation. 

HR. MURPHY: That's correct. 

ASSEMBLYM~N PEACE: On the ARB, is it treating the ships 

as stationary sources, or vehicles or what. They have basically 

two , one specifiying their authority on vehicle 
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CHAIRWO~mN MOORE: What got them to back off actually 

implementing? They're not known to relent. 

MR. MURPHY: I would think a very vigorous ition 

and concern of the California Legislature that they should 

thoroughly study this issue of ports. We have worked very 

c with the port authorities here in California. It's been 

a concerted effort to force them to slow down before they 

implemented it. Now, after some five or six years of study, I 

think we have enough information to demonstrate that they 

shouldn't proceed. 

account? 

g 

their 

and 

ca 

li 

CHAIRt•lOMAN MOORE: Did they take economic factors into 

HR. MURPHY To our way of thinking, they have not 

consideration to economic factors. I believe that 

unit is just beginning to look at the implication 

impact of such a regulation. 

We're also concerned about local tax issues. We're 

, as \vas 

or a 

future to fund 

earlier, that there is an attempt to 

a "surplus" and move that to some other 

fund. Those monies will be needed in 

tal projects. If that money isn't 

there 11 to come back to the Legislature. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We were just told that there is no 

U:?. 
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MR. WILLIAM S. WEBER: Thank you Madam Cha.irwoman and 

Committee members. I am William S. Weber, assistant to the vice 

ident affairs Southern Pacific Transportation. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be here this morning and to 

testify in this hearing. Our company directly serves most of the 

ports in California. Our company's success depends in 

good part on trade that goes through these ports. Thus, we're 

well aware of the importance of foreign trade to California and 

to the individual ports of most of our country. 

You've heard a lot this morning about the type of 

traffic, etc., moving through California ports, I will try to 

scan some of those comments and we can get back to them if there 

are questions. Certainly transportation is an important 

be 

of land site for traffic moving to and from the 

The land site has to be kept fluid if cargo is going to 

to move e iently to and from docks a.nd to incoming and 

If import traffic at a given port is not 

moved eff 

reason 

, if the port becomes clogged or for other 

fficulties for a shipper using an individual 

that traffic is going to go someplace else • 

ifornia not only are competitive with each other, 

but 

Coast. 

or 

so competative with in the Gulf Coast and the East 

s, we've found, are very sensitive to costs, 

rect, to their operation. We are presently working 
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main railyard for the Los Angeles Basin is located, and the 

harbor area. One of these lines is known as the San Pedro 

Branch: it was one of the original lines to the port of San 

over a century ago. It generally operates alongside 

Alameda Street. The other line is our so-called Wilmington 

Branch. The Wilmington Branch was formerly a part of Pacific 

Electric Rail Line between Los Angeles and the harbor areas. The 

two 1 s jointed at Dominguez about seven or eight miles north 

of the port. Along this line we are working with the ports to 

the construct a new rail intermodel facility at Watson. The 

purpose of this intermotile facility is to locate closer to the 

ports a railyard where containers can be transferred to and from 

rail cars. The new terminal will be located approximately 

miles from port and result in less truck traffic having 

to move over regions' highways. 

11 be 

line 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: Is it Southern Pacific's line that 

to 

will 

downtown? Is it basically your existing rail 

the major •.. ? 

MR WEBER: Which SCAG is considering? 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Yes • 

MR WEBER: We presume so but we don't know so because 

we're studying the recommendations that have not been 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: Are you in agreement? 
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Transportation Commission is also 
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recommendations, one being made for light rail and the other for 

port transportation. Are you for either of those? 

t<lR. WEBER: Let me say what we are for as a company. 

We've told the Los Angeles County Transportation Commission that 

we are willing to make available to them any portions of 

rights-of-way that we can. Much of the Wilmington Branch 

right-of-way, is a four-track wide right-of-way. They have made 

their surveys and they are planning to use a part of the 

right-of-way but not traffic on that right-of-way. Today we have 

either a single or a double track operation over there but the 

right-of-way still maintains the width from land area that was 

there when a four-tracks operation was in. The Los Angeles 

Transportation Commission is proposing to use one or the 

other side of that right-of-way. So that will presumably leave 

us capacity for two tracks, in some cases there two tracks. 

In and in some cases there is only one track in there, right now. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So you're not for that either? Well 

I wont query you along these lines, I'll wait until you come 

fore Transportation Committee -- that's another hat that I 

wear so I won't continue to pursue this. But you just caught 

my st because I happen to know that you're not for either 

of plans and I just thought that I heard you indicate to me 

s Corr~ittee that you were. 

MR. WEBER: I'm not sure what you're saying we're are 

for or we're are against. 
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are diligently working to work out arrangements to bring this 

about. We would anticipate that, if a line is constructed, it 

will be constructed on that right-of-way. LACTC has indicated to 

us that the problem that they have, the last time I was aware, is 

how the line is going to access downtown Los Angeles and downtown 

Long Beach, not how soon we bring it to them. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right, well we'll let you come to 

an end . 

MR. WEBER: I'm just going to close with a comment about 

the SCAG study. We have provided their consultants with 

information for the study. We are concerned that any final 

recommendation or analysis that comes out of the SCAG study 

consider our Southern Pacific need for capacity to move our 

existing freight traffic over the line. We anticipate a 

considerable rail intermodel traffic to and from the port, as 

well as coal and other train traffic which might develop in the 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you. Mr. Frizzelle? 

ASSEMBLY~mN FRIZZELLE: When a shipper in Japan, Taiwan, 

any other part of the Pacific Basin, or anywhere ships to a city 

-- let's say like Chicago or Detroit or somewhere in the general 

area of the Midwest -- there are a variety of considerations they 

to make as to how they're going to ship. One is basically 

and dollars, how long is it going to take it to get it and 

how much is it going to cost to get there? The contention so far 
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CHAIRW01-1AN MOORE: And they do it at a competitive price 

using all those? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: I want to know we're not putting 

this down in a rat hole using these ports as transfer points. 

MR. MURPHY: Definitely not. This is why I talked about 

the common goal. If we don't control the amount of international 

tradE~ from those points behind California, Washington, and 

Oregon, then it's going to go to the Gulf and they're going to 

benefit with the jobs and the input to the economy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: That's what I'm interested in. 

MR. MURPHY: There's where we should work together, to 

keep that traffic flowing through the West Coast ports. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think you made your point very 

WE::ll. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIZZELLE: So, if we botch up the rail 

transport and the cost goes up too high, making that infeasible, 

we end up then loosing the business all the way from the point of 

origin to point of destination in California? 

MR. MURPHY: Yes. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The point is that all modes of 

transportation have to be \vorking. together well. We have to 

develop an overall plan and shouldn't overburden one with taxes, 

which could affect what happens with the others. 

MR. WEBER: Mr. Frizzelle, I think you made the key 

point about time and cost. The ship generally is cheaper than 
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CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON UTILITIES & COMMERCE 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 

OCTOBER 25, 1983 

PRESENTATION BY 

MR. FRED J. DI PIETRO, PORT DIRECTOR, 

PORT OF REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 

AND 

PRESIDENT 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA PORTS & TERMINAL BUREAU (NORCAL) 

SUBJECT: CALIFORNIA PORTS: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. 

Honorable Chairwoman, and Members of the Committee: 

My name is Fred J. Di Pietro. I am Port Director for the Port of Redwood 

City, California, and I appear here today as the President of the Northern 

California Ports & Terminals Bureau, commonly known as NORCAL. NORCAL is 

comprised of the public ports of San Francisco, Oakland, Richmond, Sacramento, 

Redwood City, and the private ports of Benecia and Encinal Terminals. 

While the Committee raises several questions of interest as concerns port 

development and oper8tion, we will focus on Inter-port Competition and 

Cooperation. However, we believe that each point of interest as may apply to 

each of our member ports cannot be adequately responded to in this forum. 

Accordingly, the NOR CAL ports will undertake to respond to each of the points 

raised in the committee's background paper and submit our collecttve views to the 

committee at an early date following this hearing. 
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PACE THREE 

We will identify examples of successfully functioning cooperative industries, 

evaluating their merits and ']oals, and determine if any aspects of these 

orq3nizations might be transferr8b!e to a NORCAL regional port cooperative 

marketing and promotional effort. We will anaiyze existing marketing and 

promotional programs of NORCAL ports, and identify aspects that are 

complimentary to the cooperative program. 

We seek to enhance hlORCAL ports abilities to take advantage of new trade 

opportunities and to explore inducements necessary to encourage carriers and 

shippers to use the Region's port facilities through the development of a system 

whereby information on market research and marketing and trade development 

techniques may be exchanged that would assist in makinq northern California ports 

more competitive. In creating a region-wide promotional program, we need to 

develop new approaches and strategies to identify the factors, upon which, 

railroads or steamship lines decide to increase or decrease their level of service to 

a regional gateway. This would assist NORCAL ports in developing presentations 

for segments of the transportation industry for the purpose of providing NfJRCAL 

ports with continued tory service levels. 

We firmly believe the results of this studv project will lead to a new 

ive market program th8t can be effectively implemented in promoting 

NOH CAL as a reqional gateway • 

We are indeed with the interest of this committee of the State 

Leqislature in the planning and development of the California Port System. We do 

not however believe thnt there is an appropriate role for institutionalized port 

planning on a regional, statewide or national basis, however, there is a need for 

broader legislative interest to aHieviate excessive regulatory and bureaucratic 

rontrols that detract from or otherwise delay orderly development of 

oort infrastructure and our ability as ports to attract waterborne industry. 
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TESTifDtY tF ntE 
SOUTHERN CAliftJUUA ASSOCIATHit tF GOVERNMENTS 

TO THE 
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE COMMITTEE 

OCTOBER 25, 1983 

ASSEMBLYWOON MOORE, MEMBERS CF THE C""ITIEE, I AM RENEE SIMON, 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR CF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION 

Of GOVERNMENTS (SCAG). I APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK TO YOU TODAY 

ON THE IMPORTANCE OF PORTS TO BOTH THE REGION AND THE STATE. 

THE SCAG REGION IS FORTUNATE TO HAVE THREE MAJOR PORTS: LONG BEACH, 

LOS ANGELES AND PORT HUENEME WHICH IS IN VENTURA COUNTY. THE IMPORTANCE OF 

PORT -RELATED ACTIVITY AND HOW IT IMPACTS OUR OVERALL ECONCJ.1Y IS CFTEN 

OVERLOCKED. 

IMPORTANCE OF PORTS IN THE REGION 

IN ORDER TO PLACE THE SIGNIFICANCE OF PORTS IN PERSPECTIVE, LET ME 

MAKE SEVERAL POINTS: 

o PORTS ARE A MAJOR GENERATOR OF EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME. ACCORDING TO 

A RECENT STUDY BY THE PACIFIC MERCHANT SHIPPING ASSOCIATION, TOTAL 

ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THE MARITIME INDUSTRY IN THE 5-COUNTY LOS 

ANGELES AREA AMOUNTED TO $4.5 BILLION IN OUTPUT AND 68,000 JOBS IN 

1981. 

0 THE GATEWAY TO THE PACIFIC, WITH THE HARBORS 

LONG BEACH AND LOS ANGELES BEING THE MOST ACTIVE ON THE WEST 

COAST. IN FY 81-82, 84 MILLION TONS OF CARGO WERE MOVED THROUGH 

THESE PORTS. 
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PROJECTS. THANKS TO THE FUNDING MADE AVAILABLE BY CONGRESSMAN GLENN 

ANDERSON AND THE PASSAGE OF THE 1982 FEDERAL SURFACE TRANSPORTATION ACT, 

THE GROWTH IN HIGHWAY TRAFFIC AROUND THE PORTS WILL BE HANDLED EFFICIENTLY, 

WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE PORTS OR SURROUNDING 

C()t1MUNITIES. 

THE PORTS ADVISORY CCJtiMITTEE IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON A C().1PREHENSIVE 

RAIL ACCESS PLAN AND RECCM1ENDATIONS SHOULD BE FORTHC().1ING IN DECEMBER. 

THE CONTINUED GROWTH AND VIABILITY OF THE PORTS IS DEPENDENT UPON THE 

REGION RESOLVING SEVERAL KEY ISSUES RELATING TO RAIL TRANSPORTATION: 

(1) IMPACTS OF INCREASED TRAIN TRAFFIC ON HIGHWAY TRAFFIC AT GRADE 

CROSSINGS; (2) JOINT USE OF RAIL CORRIDORS BY PASSENGER AND FREIGHT TRAINS; 

(3) NOISE AND AIR QUALITY EMISSIONS; AND (4) IMPACTS OF FREIGHT TRAINS ON 

REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN C().1PTON AND WATTS. 

RAIL ACCESS TO PORTS 

1981 TRAFFIC LEVELS Of PORT-BOUND TRAINS AVERAGED APPROXIMATELY 18 PER 

DAY. WE ARE PROJECTING THAT THIS PORT -RELATED TRAFFIC WILL DRAMATICALLY 

INCREASE BY THE YEAR 2000. FORECASTING PORT-RELATED TRAIN TRAFFIC IS VERY 

DIFFICULT BECAUSE OF THE UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH INTERNATIONAL TRADE. 

HOWEVER, OUR FIGURES INDICATE A 11 U>W 11 PROJECTION OF 38 TRAINS A DAY (19 IN, 

19 OUT), AND A 11 HIGH 11 PROJECTION OF 70 TRAINS A DAY MOVING IN AND OUT OF 

THE PORTS AREA. THIS HIGH SCENARIO IS CONSISTENT WITH THE LONG-TERM 

OBJECTIVES OF THE PORTS. 

FORECASTS INDICATE THAT SIGNIFICANT DELAYS WILL OCCUR AT GRADE 

CROSSINGS. IN TABLE ONE. WE HAVE LISTED THE TOTAL NUMBER OF RAILROAD 

CROSSINGS IN THE PORT-TO-DOWNTOWN STUDY AREA. THERE ARE 303 RAIL-HIGHWAY 

GRADE CROSSINGS, 253 OF WHICH ARE NOT SEPARATED. AT 20 MILES PER HOUR, A 
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2. "ONE-WAY LOOP 11 
-- UNION PACIFIC AND SANTA FE TRAINS WOULD USE THE 

UNION PACIFIC LINE SOUTHBOUND AND THE SANTA FE LINE NORTHBOUND; 

3. •cONSOLIDATION•• -- All THROUGH FREIGHT TRAVEL WOULD USE THE 

CENTRAL CORRIDOR ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC SAN PEDRO BRANCH. 

THESE ROUTES ARE BEING EVALUATED WITH RESPECT TO (1} IMPACTS ON GRADE 

CROSSINGS, (2) GRADE SEPARATION NEEDS, (3) IMPACTS ON RESIDENTIAL POPULA­

TION, (4) RAILROAD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COSTS, {5) OPERATIONAL FEASIBILITY, 

AND OTHER FACTORS. THIS EVALUATION WILL BE COMPLETED IN DECEMBER. 

I AM HCPEFUL THAT WE CAN DEVELCP BROAD SUPPORT FOR OUR RAIL ACCESS 

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM BOTH THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTORS. ITS IMPLEMENTA­

TION WILL BE IMPORTANT TO THE LONG-TERM GROWTH OF THE PORTS AND THE 

ECONOMIC HEALTH OF OUR REGION AND STATE. 

CONCLUSIONS 

IN MY C()tiMENTS, I HAVE OUTLINED THE WORJ< OF SCAG'S PORTS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE AND DESCRIBED THE PERSISTENCE OF BOTH THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE 

SECTORS IN SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA TO ENSURE THAT OUR PORTS ARE ABLE TO MANAGE 

THEIR GROWTH WITHOUT NEGATIVELY IMPACTING THE Cll+1UNITY. I BELIEVE OUR 

EFFORTS CAN SERVE AS AN EXAMPLE Of A COOPERATIVE EFFORT ON PORT DEVELOP­

MENT. 

THE TYPE OF PLANNING WE ARE ENGAGING IN IS ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY IF 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA'S PORTS ARE TO REMAIN C()tPETITIVE WITH OTHERS ON THE 

WEST COAST. All PARTIES REALIZE THAT IF WE DO NOT SOLVE THE PROBLEMS 

ID5 
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0 INCREASED TRAIN TRAFFIC, IT COULD RESULT IN OTHER NON­

I A LARGER SHARE OF THE BUSINESS. 

BECAUSE MANY REG! IMPACTS OF PORTS, SCAG, AS THE REGIONAL 

ION AGENCY, HAS INCLUDED THESE ACTIVITIES IN OUR REGIONAL 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN. IT IS VERY IMPORTANT TO VIEW PORT DEVEUFMENT AS A 

AND NOT JUST A LOCAL, ISSUE. THIS IS WHY THE PORTS ADVISORY 

WAS ESTABLISHED. ONLY DEVELOPING A COOPERATIVE PROCESS WHERE 

ELECTED ICIALS, CITY REPRESENTATIVES, PORT OFFICIALS AND THE PRIVATE 

CAN COME TO BASIC PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENTS, CAN 

EVERYONE 1 S NEEDS BE WE FEEL WE HAVE DEVELOPED THAT TYPE Of A 

RELATIONSHIP SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. I HOPE IT IS ONE THAT CAN BE USED 

THROUGHOUT THE STATE. 

I WOULD BE HAPPY ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS. THANK YOU FOR THE OPPOR-

I SPEAX YOU TODAY 

I I I I 



Rail Line 

• 

ATSF 
SP-Wilmington 
SP-San Pedro 
UP 

Sub-total 

SP-La Habra 
SP-Santa Ana 
SP-Puente ~~~ 

Sub-tot a 1 

Total 

Table 1:. Road-Rail Crossings 
in the Ports-to-Mainline Study Areal 

Total 
Already 

Seearated2 
Not 

Separated 

A: The Ports-to-Downtown Corridor 

112 17 (15%) 95 
37 2 ( 5%) 35 
38 6 (16%) 32 
46 13 ( 28%) 33 

233 38 (16%) 195 

B: The Downtown-Bypass Corridor 

35 3 ( 9%} 32 
23 2 ( 9%) 21 
4 4 0 
8 3 (38%} 5 

70 12 (17"/.) 58 

C: The Entire Study Area 

303 50 ( 17%) 253 

Identified For 
Further Study3 

15 (16%) 
9 (26%) 

10 (31%) 
14 ( 421.) 

48 (25%) 

3 ( 9%) 
5 (24%) 
0 
1 ( 20':) 

9 (16%) 

57 ( 23~) 
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Notes for Table 1 

1. This area is defined as all branch lines used for port-related 
traffic, north of Thenard Connection and south of ·connections with any 
mainline. For a map of the area, see Figure 1. 

The Ports-to-Downtown Corridor includes four branch lines of 
three railroads north of Thenard Connection. All crossings south of 
Redondo Junction are included for the ATSF and both SP branches. All 
crossings south of Hobart Tower are included for the UP. 

The Downtown-Bypass Corridor includes portions of three branch lines 
of the SP railroad. The La Habra Branch connects to the SP-Wilmington 
while the Santa Ana Branch connects to the SP-San Pedro. The Puente 
Branch connects both SP-Santa Ana and SP-La Habra with the UP mainline at 
Whittier Junction and thence to the SP Yard at the City of Industry; the 

.northern (n) segment is defined north of Los Nietos to Whittier Jet, the 
southern (s) segment is defined south of Los Nietos to Studebaker. 

2. Percentage figures refer to the percentage of all crossings 
(c umn 1) which are already separated. 

3. Percentage figures refer to the percentage of at-grade crossings 
(column 3) which have been identified for further study. 
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Remarks 
to the 

Assembly Committee on Utilities and Commerce 
Hon. Gwen Moore, Chairwoman 

los Angeles 
October 25, 1983 

presented by Dianne Kelley 
on behalf of the California Association of Port Authorities 

I am Dianne Kelley, Association Secretary for the California Association 

of Port Authorities, consisting of the ports of Hueneme, long Beach, los Angeles, 

Oakland, Redwood City, Richmond, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, Stockton 

and Encinal Terminals. 

Our Association was formed in 1941 to promote fair business practices 

among those engaged in the marine terminal industry, to more adequately serve 

the interests of the shipping public and to establish and maintain just and 

reasonable rates in connection with interstate and foreign waterborne traffic. 

Most of the Association•s activity centers on the discussion and setting 

rates, conducted under an agreement with the United States Federal Maritime 

Commission. This Agreement requires the ports to establish and maintain just 

and reasonable, and as far as practicable, uniform rates, practices and charges, 

and grants to them immunity from the federal anti trust laws that would otherwise 

preclude discussions of tariffs among ports. Similar agreements exist in other 

geographical areas of the United States in which there are several ports. These 

agreements are intended to eliminate potential 11 rate-wars" that could bring unfair 

competition to smaller ports and result in the survival of only a few, very large 

ports. 

1(0 



serves as 

i 

time Commi on Agreement is very specific with respect 

lowed by the Association in its rate setting activities 

laws for the organization. 

the Committee on Tariffs and Practices and the Traffic 

Members required by the FMC Agreement, CAPA has a variety 

thin its structure to deal with matters that affect all 

and Law and legislation. It is their purpose to promote 

on issues and problems that can be resolved most cost-effectively 

our member ports. 

functions specified in its FMC Agreement, CAPA maintains a 

strative relations program to provide port industry 

to state government. 

that our Association needs the cooperation and assistance of 

eve its purposes, we will continue to work with the 

ous ies of the administration. 

c areas concern to the ports that require regular attention 

on the slature are: 

on or reduction of duplicative and time-consuming 
approval of development projects. 

that impose or imply economic and other barriers 
trade with other nations. 

poli toward California's maritime industry that 
in other states to achieve competitive advantages. 

gi i the California Association of Port Authori es this 

a re s ttee. 

Ill 



• 

COMMISSIONERS 

1 st Division 

HUMBOLDT BAY 
HARBOR, RECREATION, AND CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT RE Davenport 
2nd Division (707) 443-0801 

R. Storre P.O. Box 1030 
3rd Divis1on Eureka, California 95502-1030 

J.A. Gast 
4th Division 

H.D. Blumer 
5th Division 

R.B. Hardison, Sr. 

November l, 1983 

s lywoman Gwene Moore 
Chairwoman 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Attention: Hr. Robert Jacobsen 

In Reference Assembly Committee on Utilities and Commerce 

Dear Assemblywoman Hoore: 

of all, my apologies for ing unable to be present at the Los 
s stimony, we were unavoidably detained. 

11 attempt to go 
appropriate. 

brief page by page and make comments 

ports, by reason of their location or aging 
an increased trade" --- This is very true of 
in the future, if user fees are attached with 
ions and maintenance cost being levied against 

ldt Bay stands a strong chance of becoming the 
thern California and Southern Oregon, as the dred­
cost for Coos Bay, Portland, Sacramento and Stockton 

Statement· " port Los Angeles for example has been able 
e improvements the Cabrillo Recreation area, entirely out 

generated revenues" --- Comment: Untrue, the Port of Los 
s orrowed monies from the Department of Boating and Waterways 

Cabrillo development, monies that many small ports would have 
to of had and certainly not important to the Port of Los Angeles 
were to look at the size of their bank account. 

2. Questions of Interest for the Commissioners: 

restr tions on port revenue expenditures a valid constraint of 
lities?" --- Comment: It is believed to be a valid constraint, 

se constraints, California's ports have grown to be the most 
the ted States. If these monies could have been siphoned 



Moore 

swimming pools, roads, streets, parks and welfare 
d have been to the detriment of our ports and the 

necessary to the United States. 

, if any, should ports revenues be made accessible 
?" --- Comment: Only where they have a direct relation­

iency and the development of the port. 

ior ies be established for port authorities enjoying sur­
Should reserves be required in todays economic environ­

California's ports, as previously stated, are the 
port organizations in the world. They are continuing to 
lop foreign trade for both the State of California and 

States, a winning combination should not be disrupted. 

orts be more aggressive in joint venture and lease aggree­
ssees, taking larger risks and possibly realizing greater 

Comment: This should be the perogative of the port in­
their own situation, including availability of assets 

economic community. Where unemployment is high and 
disadvantaged, a more aggressive management would 

trends promise a "shake out" amoung California's ports 
or state wide intervention?" --- Yes! If user fees 

States Army Corps of Engineers operation and maintenance 
into effect. 

an appropriate role for institutionalized port planning on 
or state wide basis?" --- No. However, there should 

OMBUDSMAN" within the State of California wherein ports 
lems within the state bureaucracy, whether it is wi 

, Coastal Commission or whatever agency, might go to for 
assistance. Someone who has knowledge of the port tern 

ifornia and the bureaucratic maze of Sacramento. 

titutionalized port planning, is there 
lature might take to allay port failures in a 

without foregoing the benefits of competition?" 
Boating and Waterways, while not planning a 

furnish a revolving fund of loan monies wherein 
borrow to develop needed small craft facilities. Some 
fund made available to ports might enable them to mod­

s, see them through a cash flow crisis or assist in the 
new facilities. Some funding might be made available to 
lifornians in foreign trade. One of the weaknesses of 
ifornia and the United States in foreign trade is the 

es people to do business in foreign countries. Addit­
set aside for the training of individuals in port 
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Assemblywoman Gwene Moore 
Page -3-

operations and for the California Maritime Academy to increase the 
efficiency of the entire maritime industry for the State of California. 

Page 5. Questions of Interest to the Commissioners: 

1. "What is required to keep California's ports competitive with other 
Pacific Coast ports?" --- While everyone believes in cleaning up the 
environment and the protection of natural resources, the lack of know­
ledge of the maritime industry by many of the regulatory agencies makes 
it difficult and expensive to operate; this is one place the maritime 
OMBUDSMAN in Sacramento would be of assistance to the ports. 

• 2. "Should ports individually or collectively engage in marketing and 
promotional activities?" --- Comment: While competition between ports 
is considered healthy, there should be no reason why, if one port is 
unable to handle the needs of a customer, they could not pass that on 
to another California port that can meet those needs. The selling of 
California ports might come under the maritime O~ffiUDSMAN's position. 
When he finds a customer, he can turn that customer over to the ports 
that have the capability of meeting that customers needs and let them 
healthily compete for the trade. 

3. "How can port development be incorporated into regional plans to 
insure that the continued vitality of the ports is not purchased at the 
expense of surrounding communities?" --- Comment: No comment. 

4. "If ports are to be integrated into a bigger regional development 
picture, what agency or agencies should be delegated to facilitate that 
integration?" --- Comment: No comment. 

State of California has many organizations that have to do with the 
mar /marit field, CAPA, CMANC, CMPHA, California Harbor Masters 

sociation, etc. By the same token, they have many agencies within the 
State of California which are interested in the Coast and ports, Depart-
ment Fish and Game, The Coastal Commission, The Coastal Conservancy, 
etc. This commentor believes that the position of the maritime OMBUDSMAN 

Sacramento would facilitate port operations. What is difficult for 
even major ports is to keep track of all of the legislation that is 
before our Senate and Assembly in Sacramento, let alone keeping up with 

al Legislation's rules and regulations. The state wide maritime 
OlvfBUDSHAN might also be in a position that input can be made to the 
Federal Legislation in Washington D.C. on matters affecting the ports 

California. A revolving fund could be established for low interest 
ans, short or long term, that could be made to ports for the develop-

ment ation and impr-ovement of facilities. The OMBUDSMAN could 
so p an important role in the upcoming Waterfront Renewal funds 

that are soon to be made available in the State of California. When 
there is a major disagreement between ports, an example of which may be 
a bill supported by the Port of Los Angeles and opposed by the Port of 

Beach, the State Legislature could go to the OMBUDSMAN for a fair 
unbiased opinion of the bill, its merits and disadvantages by some­

one who is familiar with the overall maritime picture of the State of 

...... 
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tunity to express these views. 
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Assemblywoman Gwen Moore 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, California 95814 

Dear Assemblywoman Moore: 

P:es-~·fr:·nt 
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I appreciated the opportunity of discussing some of the issues 
of importance to ports. Since some of the ports in California are also 
operators of airports, and developers of other properties removed from 
the normal maritime activities I think it appropriate to comment further 
on particular items of interest to that quite possibly will be the 
subject of consideration in the next legislature. With respect to the 
airport, an important issue relates to small claims noise suits generated 
as a result of actions involving c.laims against San Francisco International 
Airport. A bill was passed that would have given reliev to the airports 
but, unfortunately, it was vetoed by Governor Dukemejian. Another bill 
relating to taxation of aircraft was introduced by Assemblyman Elihu 
Harris, received favorable action in the legislature and it, too, was 
vetoed. 

The unitary tax situation still needs attention. 
Teresa Hughes has been a champion of this legislation and I 
again be addressed in the next legislature . 

Assemblywoman 
hope it will 

Other areas of interest that may surface involve continuing 
exemptions for vessels calling at California ports regarding vessel emission. 
As I mentioned, we compete not only with ports of California, but some of 
our most formidable competition comes from the ports of Seattle, Tacoma and 
Portland in the northwest. Our concern is twofold: 

1. That California not adopt standards above federal 
standards. 

2. That particular attention be pajd to regulations 
present in the northwest. so as not to pass 
legislation that places us at a competitive dis­
advantage. 

66 Jack London Square • P.O. Box 2064 • Oakland, California 94604 • Phone (415) 444-3188 
Cable Address PORTOFOAK, Oakland • 1idex 336-334 

fJOFn Nr; HORn ws. :Nc 1 Hf. 111RPOR r ('>'ERA TOn~-. UJI;r,c>c \ViFFN;,fiONAL INC J I' 
-; fH·J~Ti'JNAL ASS0<;:,4T:t;N uF P()RTS l\ND HARBOS~·. (0 
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Another area of interest relates to additional actions that 
taken the Air Resources Board concerning standards for the 
of emissions from surface transportation. Here again, the 

ifornia need to be treated in such a way so as to allow them to 
maintain their with on other coasts. TI1e 

concern we have with respect to ARB activities is that they not, 
administrative action, adopt rules and regulations that have not 

heard the legislative process. It is our 
in the case of the ARB, Coastal Commission and other involved state 

that these administratively exceed their legislative 
mandates. The reviews conducted by the Office of Administrative Law are 

the direction. We also suggest that perhaps the 
its committee process, may want to examine the whole subject 
as it is promulgated by agencies of state government. 

These are but a few of the concerns that we have and I think 
i that committees of the legislature are taking an interest 

and international trade. The creation of the World 
Trade Commission is a step in the right direction. It is our hope that 
all levels of state government will continue to articulate a state position 

trade and the viability of the California port 
needs. We look forward to working with you, and 

in continuing with the development of California 

. Pope 
Director of Administrative 

Services 

ur 



US Department 
of Transportation 

Maritime 
Administration 

Mr. Robert R. Jacobson 
Public Utility and Common 

Carrier Committee 
California Assembly 

September 19, 1983 

Room 211~ State Capitol 
Sacremento, California 95814 

Dear Mr. Jacobson: 

400 Seventh SirAet, S W 
Washington, D.C. 20590 

As you requested in our conversation last week, I am enclosing 
a copy each of the San Francisco Bay Area Seaport Plan and our 
Port and Intermodal Development Program, April, 1983. 

The Seaport Plan was a joint project as you will see from the 
reference on the Title Page. It represents one of the more 
coinprehensive studies of this nature in which this agency has 
participated. It will be a helpful guide for the new work 
which faces your committee. 

If you have any further questions please feel free to get in 
touch with me again. Our Western Region Director, Samuel Galston, 
is available for assistance, as well. His office is located at 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36037, San Francisco, California, 
also his telephone number is (415)556-3816. 

Enclosure 
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• ~~RITIME ADMINISTRATION'S 

PORT AND INTERMODAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

Office of Port and Intermodal Developmen1 
Maritime Administration 
u.s. Department of Transportation 
April 1983 
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Introduction 

Throu its fice of Port and Intermodal Development, in 
Washington, D.C., four region offices (New York, New Orleans, 
San Francisco and Cleveland), the Maritime Administration (MARAD) 
provi research and technical assistance to State and local 
port authorit s and private industry, which own and operate the 
Nation's ports and terminals. It also plans for the utilization 
and control of ports port facilities in a national emergency. 

MARAD's role in port development is statutory. It is mandated by 
the Merchant Marine Acts of 1920 and 1936, as amend~d, to promote 
port and intermodal development adequate to serve the Nation's 
waterborne commerce, and by the Defense Production Act of 1950 
and Executive Orders 10480 and 11490, as amended, to support 
military and commercial port operations for national defense 
purposes. Also, under Section 2 of Public Law 96-371, it is 
required to submit an Annual Report to the Congress on the status 
of public ports in the United States. 

Advice and assistance are offered directly to public port 
entities, private stevedore/terminal operators, inland and ocean 
carriers, and shippers and consignees. Extensive cooperation is 
also maintain with various industry associations serving these 
interests, s as American Association of Port Authorities, 
the Inl vers, Ports and Terminals Association, the National 
Association of St es, etc. 

an 
tran 

rtaken of a promotional or technical 
information to local ports to improve 

ce uctivity and facilitate the movement of 
ternational waterborne commerce. Cooperative 

ojects are accomplished with the port industry and 
local ies. These cost-shared efforts help ports 

future cargoes, ship types, and intermodal 
tation chnology. 

Intermodal Development has the lead 
t development activities within MARAD and 

of Transportation. Two programs - planning 
rations - been established and staffed as shown in 

izational chart below. Some examples of the projects 
, e or itiated by the Office during the year 
low. For more detailed information, contact the 

rector, fice of Port and Intermodal Development, Maritime 
is ration, u s. Department of Transportation, 400 Seventh 

reet, s.w , ignton, D.C. 20590. 
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Port Deve 

Ken Ran 11 

State and 

Regional Port l s 
Port Statistical Analyses 
Port Technical Assistance 

Bill Dean 

Information Systems and Techniques 

Port Planning Information Systems 
Port Planning Models 
Port Data Bases Management 

Richard Korink 

s 

International/Interagency Affairs 

International Port Planning Conferences 
International Technical Port Seminars 
Bilateral Technical Assistance Programs 
Interagency Port Development Liaison 

Nick Pakis 

Economic/Financial Analyses 

Port Economic Impact 
Port Pricing 
Port Finance 
Port ability/Risk Management 
Port Marke·ting 

r 

se 

0 

Jim Carman 

Terminal Management Information Systems 
Intermodal Equipment Inventory/Standards 
Intermodal Traffic Analyses 
Ports for National Defense 
Intermodal Logistics/Regulation 
Intergovernmental Intermodal Activities 

Geoffrey Mcintyre 

Bulk Cargo Operations 

Equipment/Facilities Analyses 
Terminal/Waterway Simulations 
Coal Export Port Capacity Analyses 
Offshore Transfer Systems 

John Neidlinger 

Po!t Safety and Environmental Protection 

Fire and Disaster Protection 
Environmental Protection 
International Environmental Conventions 
Waterfront Revitalization 

Carl Sobremisana 
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Planning Program 

MARAD continued its cost-shared port and intermodal planning 
program. This effort includes cooperative master planning 
studies with local, state, and regional port agencies and 
associations; port planning information systems and data base 
developments; and economic impact and financial analyses. 

The following projects were completed during 1982: 

o Annual Report on Ports - Produced initial report, as required 
by Public Law 96-371, which identified problems u.s. ports face 
in adjusting to technological, economic, financial, environ­
mental and legislative changes. 

o San Francisco Bay Area Seaport Plan - Developed a coordinated 
master plan for seaports in the San Francisco Bay. The 
approved plan provides the basis for future Bay Area develop­
ment. 

o Regional Port Impact Model - Designed a flexible, self­
contained analytical planning tool to enable u.s. ports to 
pr re regional economic impact assessments and to undertake 
po cy simulations based on changes in a port's activities or 
its economic environment. 

o Usage Pricing for Public Marine Terminal Facilities - Created a 
formula to derive reasonably compensatory prices for use of 
public marine terminal facilities, providing a benchmark for 
comparative analyses of port terminal tariff rates. 

o Tecbincal Port Assistance - Surveyed the St. Louis Bi-State 
Metr litan Port at the invitation of the Port Administrator 

City St. Louis Port Authority. The inspection was 
11 discussions and briefings on potential use of 

MARAD's research and analytical port planning tools. In 
ition, e director of the Office of Port and Intermodal 

Deve t and an industry shipping representative inspected 
seven major bulk cargo-handling ports in the People's Republic 

ina. The purpose of this mission was to enhance the 
tation of the U.S.-P.R.C. Agreement on Maritime Trans­
assessing opportunities and constraints U.S.-flag 

r rators face in attaining a greater percentage of the 
u.s. ina tr 

e oj ts were initiated during the year: 

o £QAt Planning Information System - To create an integrated and 
automa port planning analysis system, incorporating various 

t-re data bases, terminal capacity, facility require-
ments, vessel movements, and economic impacts. 
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- To provide data, processed 
and analytical tools developed through research 

cial projects with industrywide applications. 
rts can use such tools to formulate or enhance 

marketing strategies. 

To revise an existing kit; simplify­
ing various sections to software 

micro-computers or desk-top calculators. 
small and medium-sized ports with limited 
rsonnel to make port economic impact 

Financing in the United States (U~gate) - To update 
public port financing study to address port 

t expansion. Present financing methods, 
, and alternatives will be emphasized and foreign 

noted. 

Risk Management Manual - To develop a guide for solving 
isk management problems and provide a reference on 

t techniques. 

, work on the following projects continued: 

Regional Port Stugy - Analyzes long-range 
t needs for the Delaware River. Under the 

Delaware River Port Authority, the study 
major cities and two counties. 

Jersey RegiQnal PQrt Planning Study - Analyzes 
inal needs and uses of city-owned piers, wharves, 

rfront, including intermodal services and 
study is managed by the City of New York, 

cities of Bayonne, Elizabeth, Jersey City, 
Jersey. 

Statewide Port Planning Study - Analyzes economic, 
al, and institutional impacts on port development 

Funded under a cooperative agreement with 
rtment of Transportation and its Port 

study encompasses cargo demand, terminal 
1 connections, and services. 

ram, MARAD shares the costs of its port 
rations program with industry participants and 

State agencies. The program helps port 
raters improve productivity in the operation of 

t, and waterways. 

-4-
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Several projects were completed during 1982: 

o Waterway Development - Supported efforts to reduce constraints 
on dredging and recover the costs of improving and maintaining 
the Nation's navigable channels. Also participated in Govern­
ment-industry efforts to increase u.s. coal exports and 
contributed to projects and studies designed to assess existing 
and potential u.s. port capabilities. 

o Inland Waterway Port Operations Model - Developed model to 
study operating characteristics of inland waterway port 
facilities. Produced by the University of Tennessee under 
MARAD's University Research Program, the model can estimate 
port capacities and cost and time associated with port 
operations at various cargo levels. 

o Inland Waterway Fleeting Operations Evaluation Model -
Developed model to examine site and operational alternatives 
to provide through tow or dock delivery fleeting while 
minimizing harbor congestion. Model was developed and 
implemented by Washington University, St. Louis, Mo., under 
the University Research Program. 

o Tanker Berthing Evaluation - Evaluated tugboat performance 
during tanker berthing maneuvers and provided data to 
define changes in tugboat thrusting capability experienced 
as a tug interacts with a slowly moving tanker. The project 
was jointly funded by MARAD and the Coast Guard. 

o Port and Waterway User Fees - Investigated effects of 
proposed u.s. Coast Guard user fee structure on port and vessel 
operations and on foreign and domestic trades. The study 
was undertaken at the request of the Coast Guard. 

o Tonnage Tax and Customs Revenue Uses - Analyzed Federal 
revenues. collected from tonnage taxes and import duties as an 
alternative means of funding channel maintenance and improve­
ments. The study was made in response to a request to the 
Secretary of Transportation from the port industry. 

o Joint Exercises with Military Traffic Management Command 
(MTMCJ - Conducted joint exercises with MTMC to evaluate 
procedures for marshalling commercial motor and rail transpor­
tation to meet Department of Defense needs in a contingency 
prior to a national emergency declaration. MARAD also 
published new regulations governing preallocation and use of 
port terminal facilities for emergency operations. 

o Inventory of American Intermodal Equipment - Conducted annual 
inventory of u.s. steamship and container leasing companies. 
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was cont 

~ Produced reference 
international trade. 

on the following 

VIPLOC system at San 
cost-shared system will be 

ona Association of Marine Exchanges to 
vessel traffic reporting capability. 

- Provides 
r nal operator 

red with the cooperation of 
Stevedores. The Port Authority 

is producing economic impact data 
obs, income, taxes, and expenses. 

- Tests light-
rat 1 modes. The 

feas ility of temporarily mounting 
monitor modules on commercial tugs 

rd fires was previously 
a joint venture with 
Space 

- Investi s new methods for 
in u.s. ports. 

Ci Tacoma's 
ip a multipurpose har r 
rational tests during simu 

e service or izations, 

- Provides 
high-speed 
service craft. 
tions will 

t 
e d ra enc es wi information 

fire otect on tool. 
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